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I. Letter to Shareholders

Ladies and Gentlemen, Dear Shareholders,

I would like to express thanks for the support of the shareholders and the hard work of
all of Flytech, which allowed for a record high consolidated revenue amounting to NT$6.57
billion in 2017. In retrospect, Flytech could keep its position as the top 3 in the POS industry
by shipment volume worldwide. In addition, Flytech continued to work in conjunction with
its subsidiary in the UK, the Box Technologies (Holdings) for further development of the
local market, which helped to bolster the vertical and integrated synergy of the supply chain
and sizably expanded the business territory in the UK. Subsidiaries Poindus Systems Corp,
ISAPPOS Systems Company Limited, and iRuggy Systems Company Limited continued to
develop new brands and new products and sales which contributed to a perfect product line of
Flytech. I would like to present to all the shareholders the financial performance, the
credentials and awards, technology and development, operation environment and prospect to
all the shareholders specified as follows:

Financial performance

Flytech Technology had revenue of NT$6.57 billion in 2017, which was an increase of
16% from the same period of 2016. Net income of the Company was affected by the sizable
appreciation of TWD and the rising prices of parts, components and materials for which the
portion attributable to the parent company amounted to NT$740 million at NT$5.06/share.

Credentials and awards

Flytech Technology has won many awards and recognition from all over the world for
its outstanding performance. In 2017, Flytech Technology won the iF Design Award of
Germany for its latest modulized design. The iF Design Award has been recognized
worldwide as the symbol for outstanding design. Flytech Technology commits its resources to
the research and development of products and innovation of technologies, condenses the
time-to-market of products, and provides the customer with convenient and interactive
products. In addition, Flytech Technology has been accredited with the TIPS in intellectual
property management in Taiwan by the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of
Economic Affairs. This is the manifestation of the capacity of the Company in the
management of intellectual property with the expectation that the Company will use
intellectual property to bolster its operation efficiency.

Flytech Technology surpassed its industry peers in the design and technology of
professional and customized POS and the development of process technology. It even leads
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the trend of hardware specification in the POS industry with in-depth and innovative
technology. For the time being, Flytech Technology has registered for 104 patents in many
countries. The Company developed a patented new product — System Diagnostic Recorder
(SDR) — and a matching APP for cell phone. Users may just use the APP of the cell phone to
monitor the state of operation of the key components of the POS system, and control the key
parts and components, system CPU, cooling fan speed and system temperature. In medical,
healthcare and industrial applications, Flytech launched a series of industrial use tablet PC
products, a multiple-point control tablet PC with dust-proof and water-proof function, which
could be used in the food and beverage, leisure, industrial, and medical and health care
industries.

The economic environment and operation

The emergence of Mobile POS and the mushrooming of the integrated payment function
of the POS system allowed for more extensive application of POS system products. Flytech
spared no effort in 2017 to develop end-user customers, which contributed significantly to the
operation of Flytech. Strategically, the integration between Flytech and subsidiary Box
Technologies (Holdings) continued to yield results. In the future, the concerted effort of the
whole group will allow for the augmentation of performance. Furthermore, the 2" largest
business group, industrial use computer operation, continues to gain larger shares of the
medical and healthcare and industrial automation markets. Flytech is in the commanding
position in terms of research and development capacity, customer relation, and production
capacity. In the future, Flytech will be resourceful in further development and growth.

The competitive advantages of Flytech Technology: “Complete Product Line; Advanced
Technologies; Manufacturing Excellence; Commitment to Partners”. In the future, Flytech
will emerge as a frontier, the best of innovation service-oriented manufacture with these
advantages.

May I wish you all
Good health and good luck

Flytech Technology Co., Ltd.
Lam Tai Seng, Chairman



1. Company Profile

2.1 Date of Incorporation: August 13th, 1984

2.2 Company History

In the early years, the company designed and sold 8088XT motherboards, 1/0
interface cards, network interface cards, industrial control cards, and PC

peripherals. Currently, the company’s main areas of business are industrial

computers and peripherals. The company’s timeline is as follows:

Year Timeline of Important Events
1984 to The director of the board, Mr. Thomas Lam, established Flytech Technology
1999 Co., Ltd on August 13th, 1984, with a starting capital of NT$1 million. The

company develops and produces 8088XT motherboards, I/O interface cards,
network interface cards, industrial control cards, etc. At the beginning of the
company’s operations, because of its R&D and sales capacity, the company
performed well and laid a good foundation for its steady growth.

In 1989, the company developed the world's smallest book-size PC, the 8000
series, which included two personal computers. With them, the company
expanded to Europe and North America and received the CEBIT Best Design
Award. A German television channel made a special report about the 8000
series, and these computers also received multiple patents domestically and
abroad. (Dell has requested authorization for one of the patents).

In 1990, the company moved to Taipei’s Nankang Software Park and
successfully developed the 6000 series AT BOOK PC and the 9000 series
BOOK desktop PC.

In 1991, the company successfully developed its 5000 series computer (BOOK
PC-2xSlot).

In 1992, the company received the Best Product Award from the Taiwan
External Trade Development Council, and successfully developed the 3000
series 80486 BOOK computers, adding removable disk drive structures for
better confidentiality and portable, diversified applications.

In 1993, the company developed the improved 5000 series, upgrading the
BOOK PCs and making them compatible with 80486 processors.

In 1994, the company successfully developed the 4000 model of the Pentium
series, upgrading BOOK PC products’ caliber and expanding their applications.

In 1995, the company’s Pentium Book PCs and book-size external multimedia
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10.

11.

12.

13.

connection series were given two awards, including the Taiwan Excellence
Award.

In 1996, the company successfully developed the 1000 model for the Pentium
series and received TUV 1S0O-9002 certification, as well as the Taiwan
Excellence Award for the Pentium multimedia book-size PCs.

In 1997, the company successfully developed the Pentium BOOK PC and Net
PC series. The company also expanded to the realm of industrial computers and
developed the 9000 industrial computer series.

In 1998, the company successfully developed the Pentium-11 book-size PCs and
industrial computers, IPC-1 (1U), and IPC-2(2U), among others. We received
Taiwan Excellence Awards for our Pentium multimedia book-size computers,
Pentium 1l book desktop PC, and net PCs.

In 1999, we passed the 1SO-9001 international quality certification and received
Taiwan Excellence Awards for our Socket-370 multifunction net PCs, Cyrix
multimedia net PCs, and the world’s smallest Socket-370 net PCs. We expanded
to core application technology in the computer systems and further developed,
produced, and sold 1000- and 4000-model detachable POS systems.

2000 to
2008

14.

15.

16.

17.

In 2000, the company successfully developed the 400-model touch screen POS
system and received a National Quality Award in the second year of the award.
The factory moved to the Hsi-Chih District to a space of 900 square meters. The
company was home to 130 employees, and the capital amount increased to
NT$180,000,000.

In 2001, passed ISO-14001 certification, the company received the 4th Rising
Star Award and successfully developed a new Touch POS series:
POS112/500/430. POS 400/500 were awarded the 2001 Taiwan Design Award.
In the same year, the company went public and applied for the OTC stock
exchange.

In 2002, passed certification by 1SO-9001: 2000, the company set up its Neihu
HQ and successfully developed a new POS series, POS 115/435/600/605/505.
The POS 500 received the Taiwan Excellence Award from the Ministry of
Economic Affairs, as well as the 9th Innovative Research Award, and the 11th
National Awards of Outstanding SMEs. In the same year, the company’s stocks
were listed on the Taiwan OTC Stock Market.

In 2013, the company successfully developed a new series of POS products:
POS 530/630, Mini Web POS 3 series, and OPOS Driver, which is specifically
for POS systems. The company actively expanded its business in China;
invested in its subsidiary, Flytech (Shanghai) Co., Ltd; and received the 4th
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19.

20.

21.

22.

Industrial Sustainable Development Excellence Award from the Ministry of
Economic Affairs (MOEA).

In 2004, the company’s Neihu HQ was finished, and the company’s factories
were moved to Wu-Gu Industrial Park, Taipei County. The company’s sales
team grew and POS, ODM, and KIOSK business offices were established. The
company successfully developed its new POS products (POS 430/435 P4) and
new Kkiosk products (K810/K811/K84X). The company received 2nd Taiwan
Enterprise Awards - Best Innovative SMB Award, Excellent Innovation and
R&D Enterprise, and 2nd Taiwan Golden Root Award, etc. It was ranked as one
of the top 500 fastest-growing high-tech companies in the Asia-Pacific region.
In the same year, the company was permitted to relist as a high-tech stock.

In 2005, the company successfully developed POS 460/660 P4, POS122/125,
POS104/105/106. The company also developed the new KIOSK series
K845/K892 and the Digital Signage K805/807/809. The company was rated as
one of the “Top 500 Fast-growing Companies in Electronics and Technology”
by China Credit Information Service Ltd, and the POS 460/660/KIOSK 840
products received the Excellently Designed Products Certificate from the
Ministry of Economic Affairs.

In 2006, the company developed new POS products (POS 5000, POS 36X) and
new KIOSK products (K72X/79X/K81X/K84X/K895). KIOSK KB845A
received the 2006 14" Industrial Technology Advancement Award from the
Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs, as well as being
one of the 2006 DIMA Photo KIOSK Shoot-Out Winners. The POS 660 series
became the 2006 Computex - Best Choice Winner.

In 2007, the company developed POS 72X/79X and new KIOSK products
(K847/893, K207, KPC5) and Panel PCs (K830/K877). The K870 Series
became the 2007 Computex Best Choice Winner, and the company was
nominated as one of the “Top 500 Fast-growing Companies in Electronics and
Technology.” It was rated by CW magazine as one of the “Top 100
Highest-Performing Companies in 2006 and one of Asia’s 200 Best Under A
Billion by Forbes magazine. The company was also rated as one of Taiwan’s
“Best Potential 99” manufacturers by ET today.

In 2008, the company successfully developed a new POS series and peripherals
(POS 370/475/355), a new KIOSK series (K897/795/795T/832.835), and Panel
PCs (PA23/24, Bedside Terminal TC200). Multiple series of the company’s
products were selected by Computex Taipei to be used at the conference and as
computers for application displays in 2008. The company was rated by Forbes
Asia as one of “Asia’s 200 Best Under a Billion,” one of the “Top 500




Fast-growing Companies in Electronics and Technology in 2008” by China
Credit Information Service, and one of the “Top 100 Taiwan Tech Companies in
2008.”

2009 to
2015

23.

24,

25.

26.

In 2009, the company successfully developed industrial computers and
peripherals: P335/345/357/88X/234, KPC1/6, K78X, Bedside Terminal PA38.
Passed 1SO-9001: 2008 and 1SO-13485 certification. Again multiple series of
the company’s products were selected to be used at the 2009 Computex
conference and as computers for application display. The KIOSK series were
used as guidance computers by the 2009 World Games. The company was rated
by Global View Monthly as part of the “A+ Club,” the top 69 Taiwan
companies that are the best money makers for shareholders. Business Next rated
the company as one of the Top 100 Tech Companies — Overall
Taiwan/China/World Ranking. China Credit Information Service rated it as one
of the “Top 500 Fast-Growing Companies in Electronics and Technology in
2009,” and one of the “Top 100 Taiwan Tech Companies in 2009.”

In 2010, the company developed its industrial computer series and peripherals:
P385/78X/137, P223/235, K773/88X, KPC7, and Bedside Terminal K938. The
company was again named by Global View Monthly as part of the “A+ Club,”
the 69 Taiwan companies that are the best money makers for shareholders. Its
POS P235 received the 2010 Reddot Design Award and the 2010 iF Best
Product Design Award. For the third year in a row, multiple series of the
company’s products were selected by Computex Taipei to be used at the
conference and as computers for application display. The company was invited
to exhibit at the 2010 Taiwan Design Expo. Our products were also used for
ticket sales, checkouts, and guidance systems at the 2010 Taipei International
Flora Exposition.

In 2011, the manufacturing center at Hwa Ya Technology Park, Linkou was
finished, giving the company three times as much production capacity as before.
We successfully developed a new series of industrial computers and peripherals:
P355H/554/485/495, POS8000, P14X/185/195, K75X/787, Bedside Terminal
K936. POS562 was awarded Germany’s iF Best Product Design Award.
Multiple series of the company’s products were selected by Computex to be
used at the conference and as computers for application display. Development
Plan for Flytech’s Service-oriented Manufacturing Value Chain System
approved by the Industrial Development Bureau of the Ministry of Economic
Affairs’ Special Tech Endorsement Project.

In 2012, the Manufacturing Center officially moved to Linkou’s Hwa Ya
Technology Park, and its production capacity was in full power. It successfully
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28.

29.

developed a new series of industrial computers and peripherals: P345N/385N,
PA72/93, K755/759, P145/149, Bedside Terminal PA79. Multiple series of the
company’s products were selected by Computex to be used at the conference
and as computers for application display, and its POS products received
Germany’s iF Best Product Design Award. Again, the company was chosen by
China Credit Information Service as one of the “Top 500 Fast-growing
Companies in Electronics and Technology.”

In 2013, we successfully developed a new industrial computer series and
peripherals: P375N/391/395/425, PA35/97/98, Bedside Terminal K948.
Multiple series of the company’s products were selected by Computex Taipei to
be used at the conference and as computers for application display, and our PA
Series POS received the iF Best Product Design Award and passed 1ISO-27001
Information Security Certification.

IN 2014, the company celebrated its 30" anniversary and developed a new
industrial computer series and peripherals: P314/325/355N/375/485/P495,
KPC8, K77X/78X/73X/74X, and Mobile POS series P263/265. Again, the
company was named one of the Top 5000 Large Companies in Taiwan, 2014.
The company was also ranked 17" in the computer accessory industry, 40" in
terms of performance in the manufacturing sector, and 95" in combined ranking
for company performance by China Credit Information Service. Multiple series
of the company’s products were selected by Computex Taipei to be used at the
conference and as computers for application display.

In 2015, the company successfully developed its new industrial computer series
and peripherals: J640/690/690L/240, new MB compatible with the Bedside
Terminal and Panel PC series, K74X/75A/76X/778, Payment Terminal
T635/635M/636/645/646. Awarded at the 3" Potential Taiwan Mittelstand
Awards by the Ministry of Economic Affairs. Received the Intel 2015
Outstanding Business Achievement Award and Microsoft Partner of Year 2015.
Multiple series of the company’s products were selected by Computex Taipei to

be used at the conference and as computers for application display.

2016

30.

In 2016, the company successfully developed industrial computers and
peripherals: P395/531/P534/255, K735/75C/767, new MB compatible with POS
and Panel PC series P325/357/795/K75X, Payment Terminal T635M/602/603,
and T605, T606 A/B/C series. We purchased renowned U.K. retail technology
provider Box Technologies (Holdings), and we acquired 100% of this
subsidiary’s shares. Our Panel PC 18.5 achieved the IP67-level waterproof
grade. We adopted 304 food-grade and medical-grade stainless steel material for
sweat and stain proofing. For this we received the iF 2016, Computex d&l




awards, and many other honors. We were recognized by the Ministry of
Economic Affairs’ Bureau of Foreign Trade as one of the top 500 manufacturers
in imports/exports. Multiple series of the company’s products were selected by
Computex Taipei to be used at the conference and as computers for application
display.

2017

We developed and patented the System Diagnostic Recorder (SDR) and its
corresponding app. Users can monitor computer system and main computer
components through the phone app.

We successfully developed a new industrial computer series and peripherals,
including the all-in-one POS series, the new Mobile POS series, and the new
Payment terminal series, as well as new MB with POS and Panel PC series
P335N2, P455, P655, P544, PB41, PB53, PB55, PB57, PB61, PB62, PB63,
PB65, PB66, PB77, P274, T636M.

Box Technologies (Holdings), which we acquired in 2016, fully integrating our
sales channels. Our strategic markets expanded and fueled Flytech Group’s
revenue.

The company was named one of the Top 5000 Large Companies in Taiwan,
2017. The company was also ranked 100" in terms of performance in the
manufacturing sector and 10" in the computer accessory industry by China
Credit Information Service.

We were recognized by Ministry of Economic Affairs’ Bureau of Foreign Trade
as one of the top 500 manufacturers in imports/exports.

We adopted the Taiwan Intellectual Property Management System (TIPS) from
the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs; passed its
audit in January 2018; and became officially certified (2016 Version, A-grade).
Multiple series of the company’s products were selected by Computex Taipei to
be used at the conference and as computers for application display.

We continued to work with Flytech Foundation, which we founded in 2015, to
host events where we care for marginalized groups and promote technological
innovation. For example, Design for Taiwan planned a year of lectures and
workshops for university/tertiary school students all over Taiwan, receiving the
participation of domestic and international specialists. In this way, we strive to
promote innovative culture in Taiwan and fulfill our social responsibilities as a
corporation.




I1l. Corporate Governance Report

3.1 Organization

3.1.1 Organizational Chart
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3.1.2 Major Corporate Functions

Department

Functions

President’s Office

Strategic planning, business planning authorization
and supervision, investor relations, public relations,
strategic investment and corporate marketing affairs

Audit Office

To identify deficiencies in the internal control
system, assess the effectiveness and efficiency of
operations, and provide appropriate improvement
suggestions to ensure the effectiveness of the
internal control system as well as for continuous
improvement.

Sales Center

Responsible for marketing and sales activities
worldwide, and analyzing industry data and trends.
There are POS, ODM and PPC sales business units
under sales center.

Research & Development
Center

Advanced product and technology research and
development.

Manufacturing Center

Responsible  for product manufacturing and
production capacity allocation. QC department is in
charge of planning and execution of quality control
systems.

Administration Dept.

Planning and execution of general affairs, and
information systems. Responsible for the planning
and execution of human resource management.

Finance Dept.

Responsible for the summarization and supply of
accounting information, management and operation
of finance and investment, annual budgeting, credit
control, and stocks services.

Procurement Dept.

Responsible for component purchasing and supply
chain management
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3.2 Directors, Supervisors and Management Team

3.2.1 Directors and Supervisors

Apr 30, 2018

Spouse & Minor

Shareholding by

Executives, Directors or

Shareholding when Elected Current Shareholding : Nominee Supervisors who are spouses or
Shareholding . o
Nationality/ ) Arrangement within two degrees of kinship
Title Country of Name Date Elected Term Date First Experience ( Education ) Other Position
Origi (Years) Elected
rigin
Shares % Shares % Shares % Shares % Title Name | Relation
1.EMBA Guanghua School of
Management,Peking University 1.Chairman of Flytech Technology (U.S.A)
2.EMBA of National Chengchi University| Inc.
. h 3.Department of electronic engineering, | 2.Director of Flytech Technology . Wang
9 9 9 R R
Chairman R.O.C Lam Tai Seng | June 12, 2015 3 Augl3, 1984 15,451,236 11.08% 16,217,505 11.34% 11,040,443 7.72% National Taiwan University (Shanghai)Co.,Ltd Director Wei Wei Spouse
4.Assistant manager of Hai Tong 3.Independent Director of Ability Enterprise
computer Co.,Ltd
5.President of Flytech Technoloogy
1.Chirman of = Flytech Technology
(Shanghai)Co.,Ltd
2.Chairman of Flytech Technology Hong
Kong Ltd
" R 3.Chairmanof Flytech USA International .
Director R.O.C Wa\"lge:’ve' June 12, 2015 3 Augl3, 1984] 10,518,788 7.54% 11,040,443 7.72% 16,217,505 |  11.34% - - ;'g"vB;\o ;Jg;veerzgﬁgglj:;ze“ee”s’* Co. Ltd Chairman LaSTnTa' Spouse
- i oy 4.Chairman of Flytech HK International 9
Co,,Ltd
5.Chairman of Flytech CN International
Co,,Ltd
6.Director of Flytech Inc.Beijing
1.President of Flytech Technology
2.Chairman of Flytech Inc.,Beijing
3.Chairman of Fei Shiun Investment Co.,Ltd
4.Chairman of Box Technologies(Holdings)
. Liu Chiu Junel4, 0 " o 1.MBA University of Oklahoma,USA Limited
Director RO.C Tsao June 12,2015 3 2006 173,244 0.12% 200,588 0.14% 857,699 0.60% 2.VP of Liteon Technology Corporation | 5.Director of Flytech Technology
(Shanghai)Co.,Ltd
6.Director of Poindus Systems Corporation
7.Director of Iruggy System Co.,Ltd
8.Director of Box Technologies Limited
1.Vice Chairman and CSO of Stark
1.Department of electronic engineering, Technology Inc
Independent Apri0, National Taiwan University 2.Chairman of Chaintel Technology Co.,Ltd
Di?ector R.O.C Chen Kuo Hong | June 12, 2015 3 2%01’ 236,988 0.17% 130,000 0.09% - - - - 2.Chiarman of Howteh Technology Co., |3.Chairman of Howtech Technology Co.,Ltd

Ltd
3.President of Thilyn Technologies,Inc

4.Director of  Thilyn Technologies, Inc
5.Independent director of ~ Ability Enterprise
Co.,Ltd
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Title

Nationality/
Country of
Origin

Name

Date Elected

Term
(Years)

Date First
Elected

Shareholding when Elected

Current Shareholding

Spouse & Minor
Shareholding

Shareholding by

Nominee
Arrangemel

nt

Shares

%

Shares

%

Shares

%

Shares

%

Experience ( Education )

Other Position

Executives, Directors or
Supervisors who are spouses or
within two degrees of kinship

Title

Name

Relation

Independent
Director

RO.C

Hsieh Han
Chang

June 12, 2015

Junels,
2012

1.EMBA of National Chengchi
University

2.COO of Shihlin Electric & Engineering
Corporation

1.VCEO of Yeangder Group
2.MD & COO of Shihlin Electric and
Engineering Corp
3.Director of the Ambassador Hotel Led
4.Diroector of Rueilin Electric and
Engineering Corp.
5.Supervisor of Yeangder Investment Co.
6.Director of Mitsubishi Electric Low Voltage
Equipment (Xiamen)Co.,Ltd
7.Chairman of Hsinlin Electric and
Engineering Corp
8.Director of Chlin Technology Co.,Ltd
9.Director of Xiamen Shihlin Electric and
Engineering Co.,Ltd
10.Director and President of Yeangder
Entertainment Co.Ltd
11.Director of HCT Logistics Co.,Ltd
12.Director of SEEC International Trading Ltd
13.Director of SEEC International Holdings
Ltd
14.Director of Kingdon Trading Shanghai
Co.,Ltd
15.Director of Shihlin Electric (Suzhou)
Power Equipment Co.,Ltd
16.Director of Yeangder Culture and
Education Foundation
17.Vice CEO of memorial Foundation of
Mr.Ching Teh Hsu
18.Director of Kerry Tj Logistics Company
Ltd.

Supervisor

R.O.C

Liaw Jui Tsung

June 12, 2015

Aug3l,
2000

1,567,150

1.12%

1,644,869

1.15%

1.Doctor of Management Central South
University,China

2.VP of RD and Manufacturing
Department, KYE Systems Corp.

3.EVP of Flytech Technology

Director of KYE Systems Corp.

Supervisor

R.O.C

Tsay Wen Bin

June 12, 2015

Aug3l,
2000

1.MS. EE, State University of New York
2.VP of Ability Enterprise Co.,Ltd

1.Consultant of Ability Enterprise Co.,Ltd

2.President of ViewQuest Technologies (US)

3.Director of Rueilin Electric and Engineering
Corp.

4.Director of ~ Ability Enterprise Co.,Ltd
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Title

Nationality/
Country of
Origin

Name

Date Elected

Term
(Years)

Date First
Elected

Shareholding when Elected

Current Shareholding

Spouse & Minor
Shareholding

Shareholding by

Nominee
Arrangemel

nt

Shares

%

Shares

%

Shares

%

Shares

%

Experience ( Education )

Other Position

Executives, Directors or
Supervisors who are spouses or
within two degrees of kinship

Title

Name

Relation

Supervisor

RO.C

Tseng Ming Jen

June 12, 2015

Junel2,
2015

1.MBA of Tamkang University
2.President of Ability Enterprise CO.,

LTD.

1.Chairman of Ability Enterprise Co.,Ltd

2.Chairman of  Ability International
Investment Co., Ltd

3.Chairman of ~ Viewquest Investment
Co.,Ltd.

4.Chairman of Jiujiang Viewquest Electronics
Inc.

5.Chairman of Ability Enterprise (BVI) Co.,

Lt

6.Chairman of Viewquest Technologies (BVI1)
Inc.

7.Chairman of Action Pioneer International
Ltd.

8.Chairman  of  Ability  Technologies
(DongGuan) Co.,Ltd

9.Chairman of Viewquest Tehcnologies
(DongGuan) Co.,Ltd

10.Chairman of E-Pin Optical Industry
Co.,Ltd

11.Director of Ability Venture Capital
Corporation

12.Director of Viewquest Technologies
International Inc
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Professional qualifications and independence analysis of directors and supervisors

Criteria

Meet One of the Following Professional Qualification Requirements, Together
with at Least Five Years Work Experience

Independence Criteria(Note)

An Instructor or Higher
Position in a Department
of Commerce, Law,
Finance, Accounting, or
Other Academic

A Judge, Public Prosecutor,
Attorney, Certified Public
Accountant, or Other
Professional or Technical
Specialist Who has Passed a

Have Work Experience
in the Areas of
Commerce, Law,
Finance, or
Accounting, or

Number of Other
Public
Companies in
Which the
Individual is

: Mas . 314|5|6|7]8 10 | Concurrently
Department Related to  [National Examination and  |Otherwise Necessary Serving as an
the Business Needs of the|been Awarded a Certificate [for the Business of the Independent
Name Company in a Public or |in a Profession Necessary for Company Director
Private Junior College, |the Business of the Company
College or University
Independent
Lam Tai Sen Director of
g V V V V' |Ability Enterprise
Co.,Ltd
Wang Wei Wei v v v v X
Liu Chiu Tsao v viviviviv!v v X
Independent
Director of
Chen Kuo Hong Vv ViIV|V|V|V|V V' |Ability Enterprise
Co. Lt
Hsieh Han Chang v viviviviv!v v X
Liaw Jui Tsung v vivivIiv|v Vv X
Tsay Wen Bin v viviv]iv]v v X
Tseng Ming Jen v vivivivIiv!v v X
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1.
2.

8.
9.

Not an employee of the Company or any of its affiliates.

Not a director or supervisor of the Company or any of its affiliates. Not applicable in cases where the person is an independent director
of the Company, its parent company, or any subsidiary in which the Company holds, directly or indirectly, more than 50% of the voting
shares.

. Not a natural-person shareholder who holds shares, together with those held by the person’s spouse, minor children, or held by the

person under others’ names, in an aggregate amount of 1% or more of the total number of outstanding shares of the Company or ranking
in the top 10 in holdings.

. Not a spouse, relative within the second degree of kinship, or lineal relative within the third degree of kinship, of any of the persons in

the preceding three subparagraphs.

. Not a director, supervisor, or employee of a corporate shareholder who directly holds 5% or more of the total number of outstanding

shares of the Company or who holds shares ranking in the top five holdings.

. Not a director, supervisor, officer, or shareholder holding 5% or more of the shares, of a specified company or institution which has a

financial or business relationship with the Company.

. Not a professional individual who is an owner, partner, director, supervisor, or officer of a sole proprietorship, partnership, company, or

institution that provides commercial, legal, financial, accounting services or consultation to the Company or to any affiliate of the
Company, or a spouse thereof. These restrictions do not apply to any member of the remuneration committee who exercises powers
pursuant to Article 7 of the “Regulations Governing the Establishment and Exercise of Powers of Remuneration Committees of
Companies whose Stock is Listed on the TWSE “.

Not having a marital relationship, or a relative within the second degree of kinship to any other director of the Company.

Not been a person of any conditions defined in Article 30 of the Company Law.

10. Not a governmental, juridical person or its representative as defined in Article 27 of the Company Law.
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3.2.2 Management Team

Shareholding

Managers who are Spouses

Nationality : Spouse & Minor . I°
Title / Couptry Name Efzz ZE[?VE Shareholding Shareholding R?r;%r:r:’?:r?t Experience ( Education ) Other Position or Wlthan'I;;\/S%i[F))egrees of
of Origin
Shares % Shares % Shares % Title | Name | Relation
1.Chairman of Flytech
Inc.,Beijing
2.Chairman of Fei Shiun
Investment Co.,Ltd
3.Chairman of Box
Technologies(Holdings)
1.MBA, University of Limited
. Liu Chiu Oklahoma,USA 4.Director of Flytech
President RO.C Tsao Jan 2004 200,588 | 0.14% o o o o 2.VP of Liteon Technology | Technology NA NA NA
Corporation (Shanghai)Co.,Ltd
5.Director of Poindus
Systems Corporation
6.Director of lruggy
System Co.,Ltd
7.Director of Box
Technologies Limited
1.Master Degree of
Computer Science, 1.Director of Flytech
Senior VP of Lee Dong University of Inc.,Beijing
Sales Center ROC Ling Aug 2013 10,847 0.01% o o o o Liverpool ,UK 2.Director of Box NA NA NA
2.VP of FuSheng Technologies Limited
Corporation
1.MS, NYU Electrical
Engineering
VP of Sales RO.C Shyu Jia Mar 2018 B B B B B B 2.Sales Div. D_irector NA NA NA NA
Center Horng Supply Chain
Management Div.
Director of Mediatek Inc.
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AVP of Sales
Center

R.O.C

Hung Tung
Chang

Sep 2013

88,246

0.06%

28,054

1.EMBA, Soochow
University

2.Manager, Evertop Wire
Cable Corporation

0.02% — —

NA

NA

NA

NA

VP of RD
Center

R.O.C

Liu Yun
Ping

Oct 2011

1. EMBANational
Cheng-Chi University

2.SAVP, Elitegroup
Computer Systems

NA

NA

NA

NA

VP of
Manufacturing
Center

R.O.C

Chuo Chun
Hung

Mar 2010

1,153

1. Department of
Engineering Science
NCKU

0.00% - ~  |2. AVP, Uniwill Computer

3.AVP, JPC Company

4.\/P, SZBroad Tech.

NA

NA

NA

NA

AVP of
Administration
Center

R.O.C

Chan Yi
Wen

Feb 2013

5,771

0.00%

1.Master of HR National
Central University

2.Director,Shihlin Electric
& Engineering
Corporation

3.SAVP, HCT Logistics

4.\/P of Ambasador Hotel

NA

NA

NA

NA

AVP of
Finance

R.O.C

Lee Mei
Huei

Jan 2006

283,986

0.20%

21,027

1.EMBA National Taipei
University

2.EMBANational
Cheng-Chi University

3.Accounting Director,
Flytech Technology

0.01% — —

1.Supervisor of Fei Shiun
Investment Co.,Ltd

2.Supervisor of lruggy
System Co.,Ltd

NA

NA

NA
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3.2.3 Remuneration of Directors, Supervisors, President, and Vice President

Remuneration of Directors

As of 2017/12/31 Unit: NT$ thousands; shares

Remuneration ) Relevant Remuneration Received by Directors Who are Also Employees Ratio of Total
Ratio of Total Compensation
Remuneration Exerci (A+B+C+D+
ercisable -
Base A+B+C+D) to | Salary, Bonuses . . New Restricted| E+F+G) to
. verance P Bon ( i ' |Severance Pa Profit Sharing- Employee Employee ;
Compensation Seve ?B;:e ay Direoctg?st?C) Allowances (D) | Net Income (%) | and Allowances ) y Bonug ©) ploy Stocpr %ions Employee Net Income |Compensation
A) E) Hp Shares (1) (%) _ Paidto
_ (H) Directors from
- z Companies inthe an Invested
= 3 § > § o § o § o § o § o § o The company _ consolldated § o § o § o Company
H1 0,883,888 3 |85 | 2 | 48| 2 |.88| F |48 .88 finencial statements) ~ |, 8 S| =i |, 8 §| o |, 8 S|Other than the
S|584 |8 |588| 3 |§58| 3 |5E8| g |EEB| 3 |5EB| 3 |5E2% g §E8| g [§EE| g &5 B[ Companys
S|38§g 3 22| § 3Z=2 | § 322 § |38%= S 382§ 282 S 12282 8§ |282| § 2 &2 Subsidiar
3|283 |3 |2&58 3 2385 3 2385 3 245 3 285 3 223 3 223 3 |2ed| 3 Rad y
S |33 S = 2 ] S = 2 5 S = 2 35 S = 2 35 S =2 5 |5 =2 e 2} e (2} S =22 T =222 T 5 =2
5525|3583 8 |#52| 5 |75z | 8 |7§3| £ [5z|EB P52/ &£ |5| 8 |5 |EFsz|8 782|8 FEz
= 8 = 33| = 3d | = 3z | = 2.3 2.3 a3l = [~| 7 ~ 2.3 2.3 8. 3|
] = = = = = = = = o
. Lam Tai
Chairman Seng
. Wang Wei
Director Wei
. Liu Chi
Director '#Saom 0 0 0 0 2,000,000 | 2,000,000 | 680,000 | 680,000 | 0.36% 0.36% | 7,202,400 |7,202400| © 0 |7680000| 0 (7,680,000 0 NA NA NA NA  |2.38% | 2.38% NA
Independent | Chen Kuo
Director Hong
Independent |Hsieh Han
Director Chang
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Range of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total of (A+B+C+D)

Total of (A+B+C+D+E+F+G)

Companies in the
consolidated

Companies in the

The company financial The company | consolidated financial
statements
statements
Lam Tai Seng Lam Tai Seng
Wang \.Ne' Wang We' Wang Wei Wang Wei
_Wel _ _Wel . Wei Wei
Under NT$ 2,000,000 Liu Chiu Liu Chiu Chen Kuo Hong Chen Kuo Hong

Tsao Tsao

Chen Kuo Hong
Hsieh Han Chang

Chen Kuo Hong
Hsieh Han Chang

Hsieh Han Chang

Hsieh Han Chang

NT$2,000,001 ~ NT$5,000,000 0 0 Lam Tai Seng Lam Tai Seng
NT$5,000,001 ~ NT$10,000,000 0 0 0 0
Liu Chiu Liu Chiu

NT$10,000,001 ~ NT$15,000,000 0 0 Tsao Tero
NT$15,000,001 ~ NT$30,000,000 0 0 0 0
NT$30,000,001~ NT$50,000,000 0 0 0 0
NT$50,000,001 ~ NT$100,000,000 0 0 0 0
Over NT$100,000,000 0 0 0 0
Total 5 5 5 5

20




Remuneration of Supervisors

As of 2017/12/31 Unit: NT$ thousands; shares

Remuneration . Relevant Remuneration Received by Directors Who are Also Employees .
Ratio of Total Ratio of Total
Remuneration Compensation )
Base ) (A+B+C+D) t0 | sajary, Bonuses, and ) (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) to |Compensation
Compensation | Severance Pay (B) Directors Allowances (D) | Net Income (%) Alléwances (iE) Severance Pay (F) Employee Compensation (G) Net Income (%) Paid to
(A) Compensation(C) Directors from
- — an Invested
Title | Name o > N . . N - - Companies inthe Company
= E 8 g §l g 8 § = g 8 g = g g g = 2 8 g 4 g 3 § o 2 g g Thecompany  |consolidated financial Companies in|Other than the
2 (& [=3 @ [=3 3 [=3 @ =} @ =} ] [=} statements ,
g 83| &8 |28E| g |28E | g |28E | g |2g8| g | 288 | g | 2gE e | Company's
23 2 2. 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2. 2 2
2 % 8 = § % 8 ; 2 % g ; 2 % g ; 2 % g ; 2 % g ; 2 % g ; Cash | Stock | Cash | Stock statements
g I g ° g g g g ° g °
supervisor Liaw Jui
Tsung
supervisor Tsagi‘:’e“ 0 0 |1,200,000| 1,200,000 | 380,000 | 380,000 NA NA 0.21% 0.21% NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0.21% 0.21% NA
supervisor M-Ii—rslgn.in
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Range of Remuneration

Name of Supervisors

Total of (A+B+C)

The company

Companies in the consolidated

financial statements

Under NT$ 2,000,000

Liaw Jui Tsung
Tsay Wen Bin
Tseng Ming Jen

Liaw Jui Tsung
Tsay Wen Bin
Tseng Ming Jen

NT$2,000,001 ~ NT$5,000,000

0

0

NT$5,000,001 ~ NT$10,000,000

NT$10,000,001 ~ NT$15,000,000

NT$15,000,001 ~ NT$30,000,000

NT$30,000,001 ~ NT$50,000,000

NT$50,000,001 ~ NT$100,000,000

Over NT$100,000,000

Total

Wlojlojlo|lo|o|o

W o oo 0o|o|O
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Remuneration of the President and Vice President

As of 2017/12/31 Unit: NT$ thousands; shares

Ratio of total

Compensation paid to

. Exercisable . the President and Vice
compensation New Restricted .
Severance Pay (B Bonuses and . . Employee Stock President from an
Salary(A) y (B) Profit Sharing- Employee Bonus (D) (A+B+C+D) to net Ploye Employee Shares Invested Company
Allowances (C) h Options h
income (%) Other Than the
Company’s Subsidiary
Companies in the
. =h =h =h - =h =% —h
Title Name 4 = 4 = 4 2 9 The company consolidated 4 3 9 4 2 9 4 3 9
= % § 3 g % § 3 = §§ 3 financial statements = §§ 3 3 § § 3 3 % § 3
<) <) [} [t} D [t}
g gg’% g gg’% g ggé 8 gé‘é. g8 | 283 | 3 ggé.
@D @D [} (v} @D @D
3 g2 | B g2 | B g 5 g2 | B ?%2. = g2
3 325 3 325 3 385 Cash | Stock | Cash Stock e 3&5 3 383 3 323
< @ =+ < @ =+ < @ = < @ = < @ = < @ =
g o g o g ° g ° g ° g °
President Liu Chiu
Tsao
VP Lee _Dong
Ling
vp Hsiao 13,327,712 13,327,712 513,000 513,000/ 2,120,000 2,120,000/ 15,130,000 o| 15,130,000 4.20% 420%| NA NA NA NA NA
Ching Ming
VP Chuo Chun
Hung
VP Liu Yun Ping

Note: Haiao Ching Ming resigned on 2017/9/30
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Range of Remuneration

Name of President and Vice President

Companies in the consolidated

The company financial statements
Under NT$ 2,000,000 0 0
Liu Yun Ping Liu Yun Ping

NT$2,000,001 ~ NT$5,000,000

Chuo Chun Hung
Hsiao Ching Ming

Chuo Chun Hung
Hsiao Ching Ming

NT$5,000,001 ~ NT$10,000,000

Lee Dong Ling

Lee Dong Ling

NT$10,000,001 ~ NT$15,000,000 Liu Chiu Tsao Liu Chiu Tsao
NT$15,000,001 ~ NT$30,000,000 0 0
NT$30,000,001 ~ NT$50,000,000 0 0
NT$50,000,001 ~ NT$100,000,000 0 0
Over NT$100,000,000 0 0
Total 5 5
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As of 2017/12/31 Unit: NT$ thousands; shares

Employee Bonus .

i ) Employee Bonus Ratio of Total Amount

Title Name - in Stock ) Total
. - in Cash to Net Income (%)
(Fair Market Value)
Liu Chiu
President
Tsao
SVP Lee Dong Ling
Executive AVP Hung Tung Chang
Officers VP Liu Yun Ping 0 19,880,000 19,880,000 2.69%

VP Chuo Chun Hung
AVP Chan Yi Wen
AVP Lee Mei Huei
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3.2.4 Comparison of Remuneration for Directors, Supervisors, Presidents and
Vice Presidents in the Most Recent Two Fiscal Years and Remuneration
Policy for Directors, Supervisors, Presidents and Vice Presidents

A. The ratio of total remuneration paid by the Company and by all companies
included in the consolidated financial statements for the two most recent fiscal
years to directors, supervisors, presidents and vice presidents of the Company, to
the net income.

Ratio of total remuneration paid to directors, Increase(Decrease)%
Year supervisors, presidents and vice presidents to
net income (%) of the company
2016 2017
Board of
Directors 1.86 % 2.38% 27.96%
Supervisors 0.18 % 0.21% 16.67%
President
and Vice
Presidents 3.51% 4.20% 19.66%

B. The policies, standards, and portfolios for the payment of remuneration, the
procedures for determining remuneration, and the correlation with business
performance.

The Remuneration Committee assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities
relating to the Company’s compensation and benefits policies, plans and programs,
and the evaluation of the directors’ and executives’ compensation. Remuneration is
appropriated according to the business performance of the Company in the year and
the stipulated percentage in Article 23 of the Articles of Incorporation, which stipulate
that: "From the profit earned by the Company as shown through the annual account
closing, the sum to pay all taxes and to make good previous loss, if any, shall be first
withheld, then 10% for legal reserve and then for special reserve as required by law.
The final surplus, if any, shall have 3%~15% taken for bonus to employees, and no
higher than 3% taken as remuneration to the directors and supervisors”. The annual
earning distribution status is submitted to the Board of Directors for discussion before
being sent to the shareholders’ meeting for resolution. The year of 2016 and 2017
total payment to Board Directors and Supervisors amount was NT$3,200,000 which
not exceed the limitation. The allowance of the year 2017 and 2016 was
NT$1,060,000 and NT$1,140,000 respectively.
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The compensation key management personnel were determined by the Remuneration
Committee of the Company in accordance with the individual performance and the
market trends.The compensation is measured based on the employee’s personal
achievements, contribution made to the business operation, and the market averages.

3.3 Implementation of Corporate Governance
3.3.1 Board of Directors

A total of 7 (A) meetings of the Board of Directors were held in the previous period.
The attendance of director and supervisor were as follows:

. Attendance Attendance Rate R
emarks
Title Name in Person (B) By Proxy %) [B/A)
: Lam Tai Continuously
Chairman Seng 7 0 100 served
Wang 2015/6/12 new
Director Wei 6 0 85 elected
Wei
: Liu Chiu Continuously
Director Tsao 7 0 100 served
Independent (E(hue; 7 0 100 Continuously
director served
Hong
Hsieh Conti |
Independent 7 0 100 ontinuously
director Han served
Chang

Other mentionable items:

1. If there are circumstances referred to in Article 14-3 of the Securities and Exchange
Act and resolutions of the directors’ meetings objected to by independent directors or
subject to qualified opinion and recorded or declared in writing, the dates of the
meetings, sessions, contents of motion, all independent directors’ opinions and the
company’s response should be specified: None

2. If there are directors’ avoidance of motions in conflict of interest, the directors’
names, contents of motion, causes for avoidance and voting should be specified:
None

. ) Issues listed in Independent
Acknowledges and discusses issues N )

Board of the Securities directors opposed
) with the proposal’s contents and ]
Directors ) Exchange Act, or reserved their

follow-up solutions
Article 14, Part 3 opinions

2017/1/18 1. Operational Plan for year 2017

10th Board of | 2. The Remuneration Committee discussed

Directors and passed the 2016 performance bonus
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14th Meeting

proposal

3. The Remuneration Committee discussed
and passed the 2016 performance bonus

proposal for managers

Opinion of independent director: None.

Company’s response to independent director’s opinion: not applicable

Resolution: All present directors agreed and passed every proposal

2017/3/1
10th Board of

Directors
15th Meeting

Proposal to determine the date and location
of the 2017 General Shareholders
Meeting,and the time frame and location for
accepting proposals from shareholders

holding more than 1%.

Opinion of independent director: None.
Company’s response to independent
director’s opinion: not applicable
Resolution: All present directors agreed and

passed every proposal

2017/3/29
10th Board of
Directors 16th

Meeting

1. Remuneration proposal for 2016
supervisors and employees

2. 2016 financial report (including the
consolidated report)

3. Proposal to distribute the company’s
surplus profits of 2016

4. Proposal to modify parts of the
company’s “Articles of Association”

5. Proposal to modify the Processing
Procedure for Asset Acquisition and
Disposal

6. 2016 “Internal Control System
Announcement”

7. Establishing the company’s “Job
Responsibilities and Regulations for
Independent Directors” and” Board
Performance Evaluation Protocols”

Opinion of independent director: None.

Company’s response to independent director’s opinion: not applicable

Resolution: All present directors agreed and passed every proposal

2017/5/11
10th Board of
Directors 17th

Meeting

Modify and correct the company’s 2016
surplus profit distribution plan (as required
by the financial report, list and assess
earned surplus, which is the same net

amount as deduction of profits and losses)
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Opinion of independent director: None.
Company’s response to independent director’s opinion: not applicable

Resolution: All present directors agreed and passed every proposal

2017/8/8 1. Proposal to evaluate the independence of
accountants in charge of drafting the
10th Board of company’s financial report

. 2. Proposal to apply for a line of credit at
Directors Chang Hwa Bank’s Nangang Branch.

18th Meeting 3. Proposal to apply for a line of credit at
Cathay United Bank

Opinion of independent director: None.
Company’ s response to independent director’ s opinion: not applicable

Resolution: All present directors agreed and passed every proposal

2017/9/26 | 1. The Remuneration Committee
10th Board of discussed and passed the 2017
Directors 19th Remuneration Adjustment Principles
Meeting and Manager Remuneration
Adjustment Plan.

2. The Remuneration Committee discussed
and passed the 2016 Director and
Supervisor Remuneration Distribution
Plan

3. The Remuneration Committee discussed
and passed the 2016 Dividend
Distribution Plan for Managers and
Employees

4. Proposal to buy back the company’ s
stocks according to the Regulations
Governing Share Repurchase by
Exchange-Listed and OTC-Listed
Companies

5. Proposal to have the Board of Directors
issue a statement on having taken the
company’s financial status into
consideration and the fact that its capital
will not be affected

Opinion of independent director: None.
Company’s response to independent director’s opinion: not applicable

Resolution: All present directors agreed and passed every proposal

2017/11/8 1. 2018 Audit Plan

10th Board of | 2- Subsidiary company Box Technologies
. Limited established its internal control
Directors 20th | system, Subsidiary Sign-Off Authority

Meeting Overview

Opinion of independent director: None.
Company’s response to independent director’s opinion: not applicable

Resolution: All present directors agreed and passed every proposal

2. Implementation of Avoidance of Conflicts of Interests within the board: None
3. Evaluate goals and status of strengthening the board’s job functions in the past few years:

(1) In 2002, the company created two independent director positions, both of which
actively participate in discussing company affairs and communicating with
management in order to strengthen corporate governance. Additionally, in 2006, the
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company made and implemented the Board Meeting Protocols, and auditing and
accounting chiefs have been present in all board meetings (as of 2017, attendance rate
was 100%). Directors discuss projects and proposals and also require management to
report in detail regarding operational performance, market analysis, business
strategies, product positioning, management operations, HR, financial data, and
department operation status in their quarterly reports. These methods allow directors
to supervise members of management and ensure that they fulfill their
responsibilities.

(2) The company created the Board Performance Evaluation Protocols, including:
evaluation cycle and time frame, evaluation range, executive units, evaluation
processes, and evaluation criteria:

@ Evaluation criteria for the board include five main aspects: level of participation in
the company’s operations, improvement in the board’s decision making,
organization and structure of the board, election of directors and continued
education, internal control, etc

@ Evaluation criteria for directors include six main aspects: mastery of the company’s
goals and tasks, knowledge of director’s job responsibilities, level of participation
in the company’s operations, management of internal relationships and
communication, expertise, continued education of directors, internal control, etc.

@ At the end of every year, designated executive units are in charge of evaluating the
performance of the board and of directors, and the results are included in the Board
Report during the first quarter so that the board can review aspects needing
improvement and discuss ways to improve job functions. In 2017, the board
evaluation results were reported in March 2017 in the Board Report. Individual
directors and the board performed well.
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3.3.2 Audit Committee (or Attendance of Supervisors at Board Meetings )
A. Audit Committee
Flytech has not set up audit committee so far.

B. Attendance of Supervisors at Board Meetings

A total of 7(A) meetings of the Board of Directors were held in the previous period.
The attendance of supervisors was as follows:

i 0
Title Name Attendance in Attendance Rate (%) Remarks
Person (B) [B/A]
Supervisor ; ; Continuousl
P Liaw Jui 7 100 y
Tsung served
Supervisor 2015/6/12 new
P Tsay Wen 7 100
Bin elected
Supervisor 2015/6/12 new
P Tseng 5 71
Ming Jen elected

Other mentionable items:

1. Composition and responsibilities of supervisors:

(1) Communications between supervisors and the Company's employees and
shareholders: Supervisors will not only join the BOD meeting for getting
quarterly financial report, CPA audit report and join AGM, they will also
arrange meetings to company management team or get necessary information
for supervising company.

(2) Communications between supervisors and the Company's chief internal auditor
and CPA :

A. Communications with the chief internal auditor: Chief internal auditor
present at the meetings to report on audit operations and major internal
auditing matters, including execution, reporting, and monitoring of the
supervisors’ instructions. In addition, Chief internal auditor will provide
report on regular basis for all directors and supervisors or report in person
if necessary.

B. Communications with the CPA: CPA will report on BOD for audit results,
important findings, important accounting rules and new regulations by the
government. All supervisors attended on each occasion, and the CFO,
chief internal auditor and CPAs were also present at the meetings to
discuss related subjects, including execution, reporting and monitoring of
the supervisors’ instructions.

2. If a supervisor expresses an opinion during a meeting of the Board of Directors,
the dates of the meetings, sessions, contents of motion, resolutions of the directors’
meetings and the company’s response to the supervisor’s opinion should be
specified: None
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3.3.3 Corporate Governance Implementation Status and Deviations from “the Corporate Governance Best-Practice Principles for

TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies”

Evaluation Item

Implementation Status

Deviations from “the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles for

Yes|No Abstract Illustration :
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

1. Does the company establish and disclose the % The Company has established the Corporate Governance None

Corporate Governance Best-Practice Best-Practice Principles based on “Corporate Governance

Principles based on “Corporate Governance Best-Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEX Listed

Best-Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEX Companies” on

Listed Companies™? May 2015. The information has been disclosed on the

Company’s website.

2. Shareholding structure & shareholders’ rights % In addition to the existing hotline and email channels, the None

(1) Does the company establish an internal
operating procedure to deal with
shareholders’ suggestions, doubts, disputes
and litigations, and implement based on the
procedure?

Company has established an internal operating
procedure, and has designated appropriate departments,
such as spokesman, deputy spokesman, investor
Relations, to handle shareholders’ suggestions, doubts,
disputes and litigation.

The Finance & Shared Services Division is responsible
for collecting the updated information of major
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Evaluation Item

Implementation Status

Yes

No

Abstract Illustration

Deviations from “the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

(2) Does the company possess the list of its
major shareholders as well as the ultimate
owners of those shares?

(3) Does the company establish and execute
the risk management and firewall system
within its conglomerate structure?

shareholders and the list of ultimate owners of those
shares.

The company has created the Regulations for
Transactions among Stakeholding Corporate Groups and
Specific Companies, the Regulations for
Company-Invested Enterprises, internal control’s
Supervision and Management of Subsidiary Companies,
the Regulations for Transactions Between Stakeholders,
and other relevant management standards, in which we
clearly specify and regulate management authority and
control methods among companies with connected
interests. Moreover, we can supervise our subsidiaries as
they establish and carry out necessary internal control
systems, and as they build good risk-control systems and
firewalls in compliance with our Company Governance
Principles

The company has made the following management
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Evaluation Item

Implementation Status

Yes

No

Abstract Illustration

Deviations from “the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

(4) Does the company establish internal rules
against insiders trading with undisclosed
information?

regulations

1. The Ethical Management Principles and the
Company Ethical Behavior Principles, which
stipulate that internal personnel should not take
advantage of unpublicized information and
engage in insider trading or disclose information
to others so they can engage in insider trading.

2. The Procedures for Handling Major Internal
News state that internal personnel aware of major
internal news should not disclose the information
to others.

The above regulations are all compliant with our

Company Governance Principles,

In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably implemented.

3. Composition and Responsibilities of the Board
of Directors

(1) Does the Board develop and implement a

The company made its Company Governance Principles
based on the Corporate Governance Best Practice
Principles for TWSE/TPEXx-Listed Companies. In these

None
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Evaluation Item

Implementation Status

Yes

No

Abstract Illustration

Deviations from “the
Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

diversified policy for the composition of its

members?

principles, below the strengthening of the board’s job
functions part, is a regulation that reads, “the Board of

Directors should consist of a diverse group of members.

The company’s operations, management models and
development needs should embrace a principle of
diversity that shall include but not be limited to two
major aspects: (1) Basic personal information and
values: gender, age, nationality, and cultural
background; (2) Expertise and skills: specialized
background (such as law, accounting, industry, finance,
sales, or technology), specialized skills, industry
experience, etc.”

All of the company’s directors should be equipped with
knowledge, skills, and personal qualities required for
performing their jobs. In order to reach ideal company
management, the Board of Directors should have the

following abilities: (1) Operation Judgement Ability (2)
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Accounting and Financial Analysis Ability, (3)

Operational and Management Ability, (4) Crisis Response

Ability, (5) Knowledge of Industry, (6)Understanding of
International Markets, (7) Leadership, and (8) Decision
Making.

In reality, the diversity profile of our directors is as

follows:

Core| Specialized |Gender | Operation | Accounting [ Operational | Crisis |Knowledge [ Understanding | Leadership | Decision
diversity | Background Judgement|  and and Response | of Industry of Making
aspects Ability | Financial |Management| Ability International

Analysis Ability Markets

Name of Ability

Director

Thomas | Industry,

Lam Technology, | 116 v v v v v v v v
Sales,
Management

Wang Sales,

Welwel - |Finance, o oe| v v v \ v v v v
Design,
Management

Liu Industry,

Chiu-Chao | Technology, Male v v v v v v v v
Sales,
Management

Chen Industry,

Kuo-Hung |Technology, Male v v v v v v v v
Sales,
Management

Hsieh Industry,

Han-Chang | Finance, Male v v v v v v v v
Sales,
Management
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(2) Does the company voluntarily establish
other functional committees in addition to
the Remuneration Committee and the Audit
Committee?

The company has established the following functional
committee

1. In October 2011, the company set up the
Remuneration Committee and established the
Organizational Protocols of the Remuneration
Committee by which the committee will be guided.

2. In January 2016, the company set up a Merger and
Purchase Special Committee and established the

Organizational Protocols of the Merger and Purchase

Special Committee, as well as the Self-disciplinary
Regulations for Merger and Purchase Information.
Because the company is still relatively small, we

have not yet set up other functional committees. The

three supervisors are responsible for monitoring the

company’s business operations and job fulfillment of

the directors and managers.
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(3) Does the company establish a standard to
measure the performance of the Board, and
implement it annually?

The company has created the Board Performance
Evaluation Protocols, which includes evaluation cycle
and time frame, evaluation range, executive units,
evaluation processes, and evaluation criteria.

1. Evaluation criteria for the board include level of

participation in the company’s operations,
improvement in the board’s decision making,
organization and structure of the board, election of
directors, continued education, internal control, etc.

. Evaluation criteria for board members include

mastery of the company’s goals and tasks,
knowledge of director’s job responsibilities, level of
participation in the company’s operations,
management of internal relationships and
communication, expertise, continued education of
directors, internal control, etc.

3. From the end of the year and into the beginning of
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(4) Does the company regularly evaluate the

the next year, the executive unit of the general
manager’s office is responsible for evaluating the
performance of the board and its members. The
evaluation results are reported to the board in the first
quarter so that the board can review aspects needing
improvement and discuss ways to improve job
functions.

The results of the 2017 board evaluation were reported to
the Board in March 2018. Individual directors and the
board performed well.

During the board meeting on August 8, 2017, according
to the Statement of Independence made by Chang
Hui-Chen and Shih Wei-Ming from KPMG Taiwan, the
company audited the following items in order to evaluate
the accountants' independence. All directors agreed that
there were no violations and that accountants auditing

the company’s financial report were sufficiently
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independence of CPAS?

objective and independent:
1.Whether the service provided by the accountants
violate the terms of independence

2.Whether the audit of the company’s financial reports
and the quality of verification are accurate and
professional

3.Whether the accountants have major exchange of
interests or financing guarantees with the company’s
clients, directors, or supervisors

In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably implemented.

4. Does the company set up one full/part time
employee to be in charge of corporate
governance issues?

The company established the Sustainable Development
Task Group with the general manager’s office and the
management office. This group is part of the Corporate
Social Responsibility Task Group. The Sustainable
Development Task Group is led by the highest-level
manager of the management office, who will guide and

supervise the group’s members to collect information;
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research, draft, and implement company governance

policies; evaluate risks that impact company governance

and conditions for sustainable development; implement
improvement plans accordingly; provide directors and
supervisors with necessary data needed for performing
their jobs; arrange further education/training plans; and
lawfully arrange affairs related to board and shareholders
meetings. The task group will also be in charge of
handling company registration changes and making
memos for board and shareholders meetings.

The tasks implemented by the group in 2017 are as

follows:

1. Assisted independent directors and directors with
fulfilling their responsibilities and provided them with
data/information

2. Planned further education/training for directors

3. Arranged meetings between directors, internal
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auditors, and auditing accountants

4. Arranged meetings between the board and leaders of
the company’s business branches to better understand
the company

5. Followed legislation updates relevant to the company’s
operations and governance

6. Made notifications and summons for board meetings
and shareholders meetings, provided meeting
information and memos, etc.

5. Does the company establish a communication
channel and build a designated section on its
website for stakeholders, as well as handle all
the issues they care for in terms of corporate
social responsibilities?

The Company provides detailed contact information,
including telephone numbers and email addresses in the
“Stakeholder Area” section of the corporate website. In
addition, personnel are in place to exclusively deal with
issues of social responsibility, ensuring that various
interested parties have channels to communicate with the
Company.

None
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6. Does the company appoint a professional \ The Company designates Capital Securities Inc. to deal None
shareholder service agency to deal with with shareholder affairs.
shareholder affairs?
7. Information Disclosure \ None

(1) Does the company have a corporate
website to disclose both financial standings
and the status of corporate governance?

(2) Does the company have other information
disclosure channels (e.g. building an
English website, appointing designated
people to handle information collection and
disclosure, creating a spokesman system,
webcasting investor conferences)?

The Company has set up a Chinese/English website
(www.flytech.com.tw) to disclose information regarding
the Company’s financials, business and corporate
governance status.

The company has in place its Procedures for Handling
Major Internal News, and the PR and accounting
departments will organize news about company finances
and operations, as well as about Results Conference
Calls, which are legally required to be revealed for public
knowledge. The news will then be sent by a spokesperson
to the Market Observation Post System as well as the

company’s corporate website (http://www.flytech.com).
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Important information about the company’s financial
state and governance includes company governance,
important regulations, board resolutions, communications
between independent directors and internal auditors and
accountants, internal control organization and operations,
corporate social responsibility, implementation of ethical
management, environmental and energy conservation
policies, supplier management, employee benefits,
specialized space for stakeholders, etc.

In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably implemented.

. Is there any other important information to
facilitate a better understanding of the
company’s corporate governance practices
(e.g., including but not limited to employee
rights, employee wellness, investor relations,
supplier relations, rights of stakeholders,
directors’ and supervisors’ training records, the

1. The company has been in existence for 33 years and
has remained dedicated to its principles: “Focus on
expertise, operate sustainably, and pursue
excellence.” We have the advantages of “Complete
products, advanced technologies, excellent
production, and steadfast commitment to our
partners.” We have been ISO9001/13485 Quality
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implementation of risk management policies
and risk evaluation measures, the
implementation of customer relations policies,
and purchasing insurance for directors and
supervisors)?

Management certified, ISO 14001 environmental
management certified, and 1ISO27001 data security
certified. We are certified by the Ministry of
Economic Affairs for the Taiwan Intellectual
Property Management System (TIPS) (\Version 2016,
Grade A). These qualifications allow us to provide
high-quality products and services while protecting
intellectual property. With our faith in ethics and
steady growth, we have built a sophisticated
corporate governance environment with excellent
risk-control structures. We have created an Internal
Control System, Management Regulations,
Accounting Regulations, Budgeting Regulations,
ISO compliance procedures, TIPS management
regulations, and risk-control designs such as the MIS
system. Each will be fulfilled by employees doing
their jobs at their different authorization levels, and
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at the same time they will be supervised and checked
by internal control, the board, and supervisors. In
2016, all abovementioned systems were
implemented.

. The company has made the following management

regulations related to company governance:

(1) Company Governance Principles: Clearly
stipulates systems and regulations that should be
covered.

(2) Ethical Management Principles, Ethical
Management and Behavior Guidelines, Company
Ethical Behavior Principles, Regulations for
Transactions among Stakeholding Corporate
Groups and Specific Companies, Regulations for
Transactions Between Stakeholders, Management
Regulations for Company-Invested Enterprises,
and related regulations:
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These regulations stipulate moral principles that
should be followed during exchanges among
stakeholders, clients, suppliers, investors,
employees, and other people of interest so that
they can build harmonious and trust-based
relationships.

(3) Board Performance Evaluation Protocols: These
protocols determine the evaluation cycle and time
frame, evaluation range, executive units,
evaluation processes, evaluation criteria, etc.
Through periodical evaluation, we will continue
to discuss how to improve the board’s functions.

The company has created the Employee Benefits

Committee and the Labor Safety and Sanitation

Committee, providing each employee with benefits

and guarantees of safety and sanitation. In the

company HR Guidelines, the committee also clearly
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defines employee behavior guidelines, job clearance,
safety and sanitation, benefits/bonuses/penalties,
raise evaluation, education/training, etc. The
company offers employees a safe, steady,
communicative, and excellent work environment.

(1) The Company has purchased D&O insurance for its directors and supervisors on Jan 2017.

(2) Directors’ and supervisors’ training records:

Title Name Training Study period SF’O”?’O“F‘Q Course
hours Organization
The Corruption Development Trend
3H 2017/10/11 and Preyen'Flon Behavu_)r of
) . Enterprises: from the view Corporate
. Lam Tai Securities & Futures
Chairman . Governance
Seng Institute - . -
Discussion the Function of Board of
3H 2017/10/11 Directors from Prevention of
Corporate Fraud
. Liu Chiu Taiwan Corporate How BOD to Management the Risk
Director Tsao 3H 2017/09/06 Governance Association | of IT Securities
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3H 2017/09/22 How BOD”to the obligation of the
awareness
Wang Wei 3H 2017/05/18 Taiwan Corporate Corporate Governance
Director Wei 3H 2017/10/17 Governance Association ;?sgrtKey Message from Financial
The Important Awareness of Year
Independent | Hsieh Han 3H 2017/03/28 CNALC 2017 BOD and AGM
Director Chang T Business Considerations for Business
3H 2017/10/31 . .
Decisions and Legal Risk
How the Supervisors Supervise the
3H 2017/10/17 Compgny to Improve I_:raud
Independent | Chen Kuo Securities & Futures Detection and Prevention and
Director Hong Institute St_rength_en Corporate Governgn_cg_
Discussion on Legal Responsibilities
3H 2017/10/17 of Supervisors in Financial Reporting
Cases
. _ 3H 2017/9/06 _ How BOD supervise IT Security Risk
Supervisor Liaw Jui Taiwan Corpora_lte_ Management _ _
Tsung Governance Association | The Key Audit Issues and Actions by
3H 2017/9/26 BOD
Tsav Wi Securities & Futures Discussion of the Development for
Supervisor Saéin en 3H 2017/10/19 Institute the International and Taiwan Anti Tax
Trend and the Actions by the
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Company

Enterprise Financial Crisis Early
Warning and Type Analysis

Supervisor

Tseng
Ming Jen

3H

2017/08/29

2017/09/12

Taiwan Corporate
Governance Association

The Trend of CSR and sustainable
development

Case Analysis of Major Economic
Crimes in Enterprises and Discussion
on Related Legal Responsibilities

. Please explain the improvements which have been made in accordance with the results of the Corporate Governance Evaluation System released
by the Corporate Governance Center, Taiwan Stock Exchange, and provide the priority enhancement measures.

Flytech 2016 Corporate Governance Evaluation System results ranked 21%-35%, and no improvement issues required by Taiwan Stock
Exchange. Flytech will improve our corporate governance continuously by improvement of information disclosure, electronic voting and voting
by each item in 2016 AGM.
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3.3.4 Composition,

Committee

Responsibilities and Operations of the Remuneration

The Remuneration Committee assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities
relating to the Company’s compensation and benefits policies, plans and programs,
and the evaluation of the directors’ and executives’ compensation.
A. Professional Qualifications and Independence Analysis of Remuneration

Committee Members

Meets One of the Following Professional Qualification
Requirements, Together with at Least Five Years’ Work | Independence Criteria (Note)
Criteria Experience
An instructor or |A judge, public Has work
higher position |prosecutor, attorney, |experience
in a department |Certified Public in the areas O,\:ﬁg?tlgel:b?rc
of commerce, |Accountant, or other |of Companies in
law, finance,  |professional or commerce, Which the
accounting, or |technical specialist |law, finance, Individual is
Title other academic |who has passeda  |or Concurrently | REMarks
department national accounting, |1(2|3|4|5|6|7|8|Servingasan
related to the  |examination and or otherwise Remuneratio
business needs |been awarded a necessary n Committee
of the Company |certificate in a for the Member
inapublicor  |profession necessary|business of
Name private junior  (for the business of |the
college, college |the Company Company
or university
Independent | Chen Kuo
. Y VI V|V|V|V|V|V]|V 1
Director Hong
Other Liaw Dar
Lii v V|V V| V|V V]|V|V 2
other Chen Yu v V|iv|Vv|Vv|Vv]|V]|V]|V 0
Note:

1. Not an employee of the Company or any of its affiliates.
2. Not a director or supervisor of affiliated companies. Not applicable in cases
where the person is an independent director of the parent company, or any
subsidiary in which the Company holds, directly or indirectly, more than
50% of the voting shares.
3. Not a natural-person shareholder who holds shares, together with those held

by the person’s spouse, minor children, or held by the person under others’
names, in an aggregate amount of 1% or more of the total number of
outstanding shares of the Company, or ranking in the top 10 in holdings.
4. Not a spouse, relative within the second degree of kinship, or lineal relative
within the third degree of kinship, of any of the persons in the preceding
three sub-paragraphs.
5. Not a director, supervisor, or employee of a corporate shareholder who
directly holds 5% or more of the total number of outstanding shares of the
Company, or who holds shares ranking in the top five holdings.
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6. Not a director, supervisor, officer, or shareholder holding 5% or more of the
shares of a specified company or institution which has a financial or
business relationship with the Company.

7. Not a professional individual, who is an owner, partner, director, supervisor,
or officer of a sole proprietorship, partnership, company, or institution that
provides commercial, legal, financial, accounting services or consultation to
the Company or to any affiliate of the Company, or a spouse thereof.

8. Not a person of any conditions defined in Article 30 of the Company Law.

B. Attendance of Members at Remuneration Committee Meetings
There are 3 members in the Remuneration Committee. A total of 3 (A) Remuneration

Committee meetings were held in the previous period. The attendance record of the
Remuneration Committee members was as follows:

. Attendance Attendance Rate
Title Name | . By Proxy Remarks
in Person(B) (%) [B/A]
Chen -
Convener Kuo 3 0 100 Continuously
Hong served
Committee i Continuousl
Lla\I/_v_ _Dar 3 0 100 y
Member 1 served
Committee Chen Yu 1 0 33 Continuously
Member served

Other mentionable items:

1. If the board of directors declines to adopt or modifies a recommendation of the
remuneration committee, it should specify the date of the meeting, session,
content of the motion, resolution by the board of directors, and the Company’s
response to the remuneration committee’s opinion (eg., the remuneration passed
by the Board of Directors exceeds the recommendation of the remuneration
committee, the circumstances and cause for the difference shall be specified):

None.

. Resolutions of the remuneration committee objected to by members or subject to a

qualified opinion and recorded or declared in writing, the date of the meeting,
session, content of the motion, all members’ opinions and the response to

members’ opinion should be specified: None.
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3.3.5 Corporate Social Responsibility

Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status

Deviations from “the
Corporate Social
Responsibility
Best-Practice Principles

Yes|No Abstract Explanation 2 !
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons
1. Corporate Governance \Y None

Implementation

(1) Does the company
declare its corporate
social responsibility

policy and examine the

results of the
implementation?

(2) Does the company
provide educational
training on corporate

social responsibility on a

regular basis?

Flytech has set up “Corporate Social Responsibility Code of Practice” based
on “Corporate Governance Best Practice Principles for TWSE List
Companies” and approved it on 2015 May board of director meeting. It has
been disclosed on company official website: http://www.flytech.com and
M.O.P.S.

Flytech has set up a task force team for corporate social responsibility and
leaded by administration department. We set up three sub team for
implementing this: Social responsibility sustainable team (including
president office and administration department), product development
innovation team (including RD and marketing center) and environmental
protection manufacturing team (including manufacturing center).
Administration department is in charge of supervising three teams and
implementing the corporate social responsibility code of practice and review
the results every year. Flytech carries out regular trainings sessions and
propaganda on corporate social responsibility with its employees, board of
directors, supervisors every year. The following is the content and details of
three teams:
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1.

Sustainable Development Task Group
(1) Drafts, discusses, modifies and implements corporate social

responsibility policies; (2) implements various governance policies; (3)

evaluates risks that impact company governance and sustainable

development, and implements improvement plans; (4) pays attention to

and protects stakeholders’ equity; (5) organizes charity and volunteer

activities and events; (6) advising suppliers to build green supply chains

and reduce the environmental impacts of primary materials and their
transportation.

Product Development Innovation Group

(1) R&D of environmentally friendly product designs; (2) R&D of
low-consumption/high-efficiency/low toxins/recyclable/low-impact
innovative products; (3) R&D of innovative products that are more
durable and reduce waste caused by replacement; (4) collects and
analyzes market and technological trends, and designs and develops
innovative products that help social and technological progress.
Environmentally Friendly Manufacturing Task Group

(1) Designs lead-free manufacturing processes, drafts and implements
energy conservation and carbon-reduction goals, reduces emission of
greenhouse gas and carbon, conserves energy and properly uses water
resources; (2) complies with environmental legislation and 1SO14001,
builds safe and sanitary working environments; (3) complies with
environmental legislation, builds waste management and resource

54




Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status

Deviations from “the
Corporate Social
Responsibility
Best-Practice Principles

declare a reasonable
salary remuneration
policy, and integrate the
employee performance
appraisal system with its
corporate social
responsibility policy, as
well as establish an
effective reward and
disciplinary system?

profit every year, 3%-15% should be used for employee bonuses. The
company has also created the Remuneration and Bonus Management
Methods, Performance Evaluation Management Methods, and
Reward/Penalty Management Methods, which determine the company’s
remuneration policies, including fixed salaries, professional stipends,
manager stipends, performance bonus calculation formulas, etc. These
policies will be discussed and audited by the Remuneration Committee. In
tandem with evaluation work, the committee will also evaluate employee
performance, internal control compliance status, and compliance with
company policies, including social responsibility policies. Then employees

will be rewarded/penalized according to the remuneration and bonus policies.

Yes|No Abstract Explanation 2 !
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons
recycling plans, increases resource repurposing rate, and reduces
environmental pollution.
(3) Does the company VvV . The highest-level manager of the management office is responsible for
establish exclusively (or supervising the three groups as they fulfill the company’s social
concurrently) dedicated responsibility policies. He or she will supervise and discuss the fulfillment.
first-line managers Based on the Basic Service Regulations and the Reward/Penalty
authorized by the board to Management Methods, the groups will periodically evaluate employees’
be in charge of proposing compliance to ensure that the social responsibility policies are followed. In
the corporate social the first quarter of each year, the groups will present their work results and
responsibility policies and improvement plans to the board. The implementation of the 2017 corporate
reporting to the board? social responsibility policies was reported to the board in March 2018.
(4) Does the company \Y The company’s Articles of Association stipulate that if the company turns a
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In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably implemented.
2. Sustainable Environment \Y None
Development
(1) Does the company The company’s Corporate Social Responsibility Guidelines have set
endeavor to utilize all principles for sustainable development by which the company should abide.
resources more efficiently These principles including obeying environmental legislation and related
and use renewable international guidelines, increasing resource utility efficiency, building a
materials which have low proper environmental management system, setting up dedicated
impact on the departments/units/staff for environmental management that will draft,
environment? implement and maintain related environmental management systems and
concrete action plans; organize environmental educational classes for
management and employees; properly utilize water resources; and conduct
company greenhouse gas emission audits to reduce the company’s
environmental impact on the environment. With ethical and sustainability as
principles, we will build a positive operational environment. We will focus
on our expertise and develop excellent products to generate revenue and
profit that we can share with customers, suppliers, shareholders, employees,
and other stakeholders, all the while fulfilling our social responsibilities.
(2) Does the company \Y Since 2015, the company started self-auditing its greenhouse emissions and

establish proper
environmental
management systems
based on the

has made management strategies, methods, and emission reduction goals.
Below are the CO2 emission of Linko Factory in 2016 and 2017, and the
company will continue to monitor and reduce emissions. The results of the
audits over the two years have been revealed in the Market Observation Post
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Deviations from “the
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for TWSE/TPEX Listed
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characteristics of their System:
industries? (1) In 2016, overall emissions were 1,364,989kg, and the CO2 equivalent
was 1,364t
(2) In 2017, overall emissions were 1,270,563kg, and the CO2 equivalent
was 1,271t
Kilowatt-hour Revenue Labor  Kilowatt-hours/person
2016 2,408,469 kilowatt-hours  4.54 billion 269 8,953 kilowatt-hours
2017 2,405,367 kilowatt-hours  4.59 billion 281 8,560 kilowatt-hours
Percentage -0.12 % +1.08% +42% -4.5%
(3) Does the company monitor V| [3. The company has been ISO 9001/13485 certified (international quality) and

the impact of climate change
on its operations and
conduct greenhouse gas
inspections, as well as
establish company strategies
for energy conservation and
carbon reduction?

ISO 14001 certified (international environmental management). In terms of
product design, we adopt energy-conserving, environmentally friendly
design, and primary materials that have minimal pollution and are
environmentally friendly; in production processes, we adopt lead-free
production procedures, and both our spare parts and finished products are
RoHS certified; through waste management plans, obeying laws, improving
resource recycling, and preventing and monitoring air/water pollution, we
continue to reduce carbon emissions and build a sustainable environment
while reducing our impact on the environment, and keeping pace with
international trends and client expectations.

The programs above were led by the company’s Corporate Social Responsibility

Task Group, which is dedicated to fulfilling the company’s social responsibilities
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and is in compliance with the company’s Corporate Social Responsibility
Guidelines.
In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably implemented.

3. Preserving Public Welfare
(1) Does the company
formulate appropriate

management policies and

procedures according to
relevant regulations and
the International Bill of
Human Rights?

The company’s Corporate Social Responsibility Guidelines have determined
principles we must obey to protect public interests. These principles include
obeying related legislation; providing employees with information about labor
legislation and workers’ rights in their regions; providing employees with a safe
and healthy work environment; creating a good environment for employees’
career development; building periodic communication channels; taking
responsibility for products, services, and procedures; obeying legislation for
guarantee of product/service quality; evaluating and managing risks involving
disruption of operations and minimizing their impact on the environment and
society. The implementation of the tasks above is as follows:

(1) The company has created the Basic Service Regulations in accordance with
basic labor laws, internationally recognized human rights principles, and
other related legislation. The regulations guarantee employees’ legal rights
and establish management procedures that comply with the above principles.
The regulations also will add human rights protection policies based on
relevant legislation and the International Bill of Human Rights.

None

(2) Has the company set up
an employee hotline or
grievance mechanism to
handle complaints with

The company has created the Complaints Protocols, in which the Task Group
for Ethical Management is the complaint recipient in 2016. The group regulates
and receives complaints, confidential information, appeals, audits, logs, and

news distribution, among other procedures. It has also set up a complaint email
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appropriate solutions? box on the company website and internal website, providing channels for
employees and other stakeholders to make complaints.
(3) Does the company V| [The company follows the ISO 14001 Environmental Management System and
provide a healthy and maintains a good work environment. It has also created a Labor Safety and
safe working Sanitation Committee, which is in charge of supervising various labor safety and
environment and organize sanitation plans, and providing workers with safe, sanitary, and healthy work
training on health and environments. The implementation status is as follows:
safety for its employees 1. Labor insurance, health insurance, and group insurance for employees.
on a regular basis? 2. Ensured safe working places based on the Labor Safety and Health
Facilities Rules
3. Providing qualified operation machinery
4. Yearly checks and maintenance of fire prevention facilities, fire drills, and
educational trainings
5. Sending professional technicians for monthly electric facility checks
6. Yearly health checkups for employees
7. Yearly quality checks for employees’ drinking water
8.  Safety training and disaster response drills for employees every half year
9. Improved employee canteen service, offering nutritional and clean food
(4) Does the company setup V| |The company’s high-level management has meetings with managers of four

a communication channel

with employees on a
regular basis, as well as
reasonably inform

major departments (sales, R&D, manufacturing, management) every week,
discusses strategies, and communicates important matters. The managers of these
departments can also communicate major changes that might impact company
operations through their respective department’s weekly and monthly meetings.

59




Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status

Deviations from “the
Corporate Social
Responsibility
Best-Practice Principles

establish any consumer
protection mechanisms
and appealing procedures
regarding research
development, purchasing,
producing, operating and
service?

13485 in terms of international quality system regulations and regulations for
processing products, services, and exchanges with clients. We also set up
dedicated customer relations units and overseas service locations to facilitate
transparent and effective complaint channels. This allows us to protect our
clients’ rights in accordance with stipulations of contracts and principles of
ethical management. We always conduct business fairly and transparently.

Yes|No Abstract Explanation 2 !
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons
employees of any
significant changes in
operations that may have
an impact on them?
(5) Does the company V| [The company plans trainings and required study credits for employees of each
provide its employees department to comply with the 1SO training/education methods and internal
with career development control programs. There are internal and external trainings, and they are
and training sessions? categorized as new employee pre-job training, current employee training,
training for job levels, and special training projects. These trainings help
employees improve their professional expertise. The company has also created
the Flytech Knowledge+ internal classes, during which hired specialists and
experts give lectures to the entire employee body; we also have in place the Mid-
to High-Level Leader Training Plan, a yearly series of professional trainings that
help management-level employees improve their expertise, leadership skills, and
career planning.
(6) Does the company V| [The company is committed to our clients. We comply with 1SO 9001 and ISO
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Implementation Status * Deviations from “the
Corporate Social

Responsibility

Yes|No Abstract Explanation 2 Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed

Companies” and Reasons

Evaluation ltem

(7) Does the company V| |The company’s Corporate Social Responsibility Guidelines stipulate that the sale
advertise and label its and signage of the company’s products and services should comply with relevant
goods and services legislation and international guidelines. Behavior such as cheating, misleading,
according to relevant fraud, etc., which breach consumers’ trust and rights, are strictly prohibited.

regulations and
international standards?

(8) Does the company V| |The company’s Corporate Social Responsibility Guidelines stipulate that before
evaluate the records of conducting business, the company must evaluate whether the suppliers have
suppliers’ impact on the records of adversely affecting the environment and society, so that we can avoid
environment and society doing business with those who go against the company’s social responsibility
before taking on business policies.

partnerships?

(9) Do the contracts between | V| |The company’s Corporate Social Responsibility Guidelines stipulate that when

the company and its signing contracts with suppliers, both parties’ social responsibilities policies
major suppliers include should be included in the contracts and that if suppliers are suspected of
termination clauses breaching the policies and visibly affecting the supplier source community
which come into force environmentally and socially, the contracts can be terminated at any time and
once the suppliers breach their terms cancelled.

the corporate social In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably implemented.

responsibility policy and
cause appreciable impact
on the environment and
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Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status

Yes

No

Abstract Explanation 2

Deviations from “the
Corporate Social
Responsibility
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

society?

4. Enhancing Information
Disclosure

(1) Does the company
disclose relevant and
reliable information
regarding its corporate
social responsibility on
its website and the

Market Observation Post

System (MOPS)?

The company has revealed all relevant information about its social
responsibilities on a dedicated page of its website (http://www.flytech.com),
including the social responsibility policies and mission, which is to protect and
take care of all stakeholders. The company firmly believes that, through
dedication and promises in our field, we can provide the best products to clients;
through building the company’s internal culture, Flytech will take care of each
employee; through our focus on the industry environment, we maintain excellent,
long-term relationships with our suppliers; and, finally, through our promises to
clients, employees and suppliers, we are pursuing maximized earnings for our
shareholders. Moreover, the company established the Flytech Foundation in
2015, which hosts various charity events and promotional activities for
technological innovation. We strive to contribute our love and efforts to society.
In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably implemented.

None

Listed Companies” and disclosed on our official website and M.O.P.S.

5. If the Company has established the corporate social responsibility principles based on “the Corporate Social Responsibility Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies”, please describe any discrepancy between the Principles and their implementation:

Flytech has established corporate social responsibility principles based on “the Corporate Social Responsibility Best-Practice Principles for TWSE

6. Other important information to facilitate better understanding of the company’s corporate social responsibility practices :

Flytech set up Flytech Foundation since 2015, the related activities please refer to http://foundation.flytech.com.tw/
Flytech has approved by ISO 9001, ISO 13485, ISO 14001
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http://foundation.flytech.com.tw/

3.3.6 Ethical Corporate Management

Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status *

Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management

Yes | No Abstract Illustration Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons
1. Establishment of ethical corporate management \ None

policies and programs

(1) Does the company declare its ethical corporate
management policies and procedures in its
guidelines and external documents, as well as
the commitment from its board to implement
the policies?

(2) Does the company establish policies to prevent
unethical conduct with clear statements
regarding relevant procedures, guidelines of
conduct, punishment for violation, rules of

The company has established Ethical Management
Principles based on the Company Ethical Behavior
Principles for Exchange-Listed and OTC-Listed
Companies, submitted it, and had it approved to
take effect by the board in May 2015. The
Principles determine that the company and related
enterprises/organizations should clearly
demonstrate their ethical management policies in
both their regulations and documents meant for the
public. The board and management must ensure
the policies are implemented both in internal
management and business operations.

The company has established Ethical Management
and Behavior Guidelines based on the Ethical
Management Principles, which took effect after the
board’s approval on November 10, 2016. The
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Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status *

Yes

No

Abstract lllustration

Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

appeal, and the commitment to implement the
policies?

(3) Does the company establish appropriate
precautions against high-potential unethical
conducts or listed activities stated in Article 2,
Paragraph 7 of the Ethical Corporate
Management Best-Practice Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies?

guidelines stipulate concrete procedures, behavior
guides, penalties for violations, and a complaint
submission system.

The company’s Ethical Management and Behavior
Guidelines define concrete ethical and unethical
behavior, offering standard procedures during
provision/receipt/promise of interests. The
guidelines also include yearly educational
promotions and management methods for
preventing unethical behavior. They include Basic
Service Regulations, Reward/Penalty Management
Methods, and ethics provisions in employee labor
contracts. The provisions stipulate that employees
are not allowed to use their positions for personal
gain, appropriate public properties and funds, or
receive bribes/commissions, etc. The provisions
also include avoidance of conflict of interests
terms; if violations occur, employees will be
penalized based on the severity of the violation. In
this way, company business can be ethically
conducted.

In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably

64




Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status *

Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management

Yes | No Abstract Illustration Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons
implemented.
2. Fulfill operations integrity policy \V/ None

(1) Does the company evaluate business partners’

ethical records and include ethics-related
clauses in business contracts?

Since its beginning, the company has upheld its
core policies of “pursue excellence, be honest and
accountable, focus on expertise.” Apart from our
risk management system (which was built
according to laws and accounting regulations),
internal control system, and auditing regulations,
we also include in our contracts with clients and
suppliers terms regarding liabilities and protection
of both parties’ rights. We exclude the possibility
of insider trading and conduct business fairly and
transparently. We have also created the Ethical
Management and Behavior Guidelines, which
stipulate that before signing contracts with any
party, we must fully understand the extent of their
business practices. Observation of our ethical
business practice policies should be included in
contracts, or issues of ethical transactions should
be clearly defined in the contracts. After the
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Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status *

Yes

No

Abstract lllustration

Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

(2) Does the company establish an exclusively (or
concurrently) dedicated unit supervised by the
Board to be in charge of corporate integrity?

contracts are checked against the Contract Vetting
Methods, they can be approved for signing.

According the company’s Ethical Management and
Behavior Guidelines, we created the Task Group
for Ethical Management as the dedicated unit in
November 2016. The task group is directly
connected to the board and is responsible for
modifying, implementing, explaining, and
consulting with regard to the guidelines. Moreover,
the task group must announce actions regarding the
guidelines’ content modification/consolidation and
supervise their implementation. Once a year, the
group will host an announcement event and report
to the board regarding the previous year’s work
results and improvement plans in the first quarter
of each year. The company’s 2017 ethical
management practices were reported at the board
meeting in March 2018, and there were neither
violations of ethics nor disputes/penalties imposed
by government agencies.
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Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status *

Yes

No

Abstract lllustration

Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

(3) Does the company establish policies to prevent
conflicts of interest and provide appropriate
communication channels, and implement it?

The company’s Basic Service Regulations and
“Reward/Penalty Management Methods include
avoidance of conflict of interest terms, stipulating
that employees should not conduct any business
outside of work using the name of the company,
take part-time jobs without the company’s
permission, and operate or invest in enterprises
with business profiles similar to those of the
company. The Board Meeting Protocols also have
in place avoidance of conflict of interest terms, and
the company’s Ethical Management and Behavior
Guidelines stipulate that directors, supervisors,
managers, and other present stakeholders at the
meeting should not participate in discussion or
voting, vote on behalf of other directors, or be
present when the resolution takes place if matters
discussed affect their own interests or interests of
those whom they represent. Prior to this, they must
explain to the board important points in conflicts
of interests, especially when these points
negatively affect the company’s interests. Directors
should also practice self-discipline and not support
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Evaluation ltem

Implementation Status *

Yes

No

Abstract lllustration

Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

(4) Has the company established effective systems
for both accounting and internal control to
facilitate ethical corporate management, and are
they audited by either internal auditors or CPAS
on a regular basis?

(5) Does the company regularly hold internal and
external educational trainings on operational

integrity?

each other’s agendas when conflicts of interest
occur. Terms above are implemented and
supervised by the Task Group for Ethical
Management.

The company has set up effective accounting
regulations, an internal control system, and
relevant management regulations, which will be
audited by internal auditors according to yearly
plans. The company will conduct self-evaluation
during each executive year and report the
effectiveness and compliance status of the internal
control design at board meetings. High-level
management must report in board meetings the
performance of business operations and the
internal control status of each department.

The company has set up Company Ethical
Behavior Principles, which stipulate that an
internal promotion event should be held once a
year. During the event, the director of the board,

general manager, and high-level management will
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Implementation Status * Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management
Yes | No Abstract Illustration Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

Evaluation ltem

express the importance of ethics to directors,
employees, and assignees. The company’s Task
Group for Ethical Management will arrange a
yearly promotional event. During new employee
pre-job trainings; the group will explain the
internal control system and management
regulations related to ethical management.

In 2017, the above were implemented and fulfilled,
and no important aberrations from ethical
management practices were found.

3. Operation of the integrity channel \ On November 10, 2016, the company established None
(1) Does the company establish both a its Complaints Protocols, which define complaint
reward/punishment system and an integrity and reward systems. The Task Group for Ethical
hotline? Can the accused be reached by an Management is the recipient of complaints.

appropriate person for follow-up?

(2) Does the company establish standard operating The company’s Complaints Protocols regulate
procedures for confidential reporting on receipt of complaints, confidential information,
investigating accusation cases? appeals, audits, logs, and news distribution, among

other procedures. It has also set up a complaint
email box on the company website and internal
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Implementation Status * Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management
Yes | No Abstract Illustration Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

Evaluation ltem

website, providing channels for employees and
other stakeholders to make complaints.

(3) Does the company provide proper The company’s Complaints Protocols also

whistleblower protection? establish confidential programs after complaints
are received, so that unfair treatment of staff can
be prevented.

In 2017, the above were implemented and fulfilled,
and no important violations were found.

3. Strengthening information disclosure \ The company’s corporate website 2. None
1. Does the company disclose its ethical corporate (http://www.flytech.com) reveals relevant
management policies and the results of its information, such as prospects and mission,
implementation on the company’s website and industry application, organizational structure,
MOPS? financial information, shareholders meeting

updates, important news, company governance
information, important regulations, Board of
Directors information, communication status
among independent directors and internal auditors
and accountants, internal auditing organization and
its status, corporate social responsibility,
environmental protection and energy conservation
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Implementation Status * Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management
Yes | No Abstract Illustration Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

Evaluation ltem

policies, and supplier management. We also reveal
the following in the Market Observation Post
System: Company Governance Principles,
Company Ethical Behavior Principles, Ethical
Management Guidelines, Corporate Social
Responsibility Guidelines, Ethical Management
Principles, Behavior Guidelines, etc.

In 2017, the above tasks were verifiably
implemented.

If the company has established the ethical corporate management policies based on the Ethical Corporate Management Best-Practice
Principles for TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies, please describe any discrepancy between the policies and their implementation.

The company has created the Ethical Management Principles, Company Ethical Behavior Principles, and Complaints Protocols, all of which
are published on the corporate website and Market Observation Post System. They are all in compliance with the Company Ethical Behavior
Principles for Exchange-Listed and OTC-Listed Companies. In 2017, the Task Group for Ethical Management supervised all departments to
ensure they were complying with the guidelines, and no violations of ethical management were found. The above findings were reported to
the board in the March 2018 meeting.

Other important information to facilitate a better understanding of the company’s ethical corporate management policies (e.g., review and
amend its policies).

Based on the Ethical Management Principles, the company has established its Company Ethical Behavior Principles, which was passed by
the board on November 10, 2016 and took effect on the same day. The Principles define concrete procedures, behavior guides, penalties for
violations, and the complaints system. The task group is directly connected to the board and is responsible for modifying, implementing,
explaining, and consulting with regard to the guidelines. Once a year the group will host an announcement event and report to the board, to
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Implementation Status *

Yes

No

Abstract lllustration

Deviations from “the
Ethical Corporate
Management
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies” and Reasons

express to all employees, directors, and supervisors the importance of ethics and the implementation of the principles. The results of the
2017 ethical management were reported at the March 2018 board meeting.
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3.3.7 Corporate Governance Guidelines and Regulations

Please refer to the Company’s website at http://flytech.com.tw.
3.3.8 Other Important Information Regarding Corporate Governance

None.

3.3.9 Internal Control Systems

Please refer to the Statement of Internal Control System showed on pg ***.

3.3.10 Major Resolutions of Shareholders’ Meeting and Board Meetings

Please refer to the Chinese annual report and official website: http://flytech.com.tw.

3.3.11 Major Issues of Record or Written Statements Made by Any Director or Supervisor
Dissenting to Important Resolutions Passed by the Board of Directors

1. Important resolutions and their implementation status at the 2017 General Shareholders Meeting

(1)
()

3)

2.
@)
)
@)
(4)
(®)
(6)

U]
®)
©)

Passed the 2016 Business Operation Report, Accounting Balance Sheet and the remuneration proposal for
employees, directors and supervisors.

Passed the 2016 surplus profit distribution proposal.

In order to keep dividend policies steady and build a comprehensive financial structure, the company will
extract 10% of its profit in 2016, NT$88,181,547, as the legally required reserve. Another NT$731,841,620 will
be distributed to shareholders as cash dividends as per the company’s Articles of Association, which comes to
NT$5 cash dividend per share.

Implementation status: August 23rd, 2017 is set as the distribution base date, and all cash dividends were
distributed as per the resolution of the general shareholders meeting on September 22nd , 2017 (NT$5 cash
dividend per share).

Passed proposals to modify terms in the Articles of Association and the Processing Procedure for Asset
Acquisition and Disposal.

Implementation Status: The Articles of Association were approved by the Ministry of Economic Affairs on July
6th, 2017 and registered and publicized on the company’s website; The Processing Procedure for Asset
Acquisition and Disposal was publicized on the company website on June 8th, 2017 and is now officially
implemented.

2017 Board meeting and important resolutions by the Board as of the print day of this yearly report
Passed the company’s 2017 Operation Plan Proposal

Passed the 2016 performance bonus (yearly bonus) proposal made by the Remuneration Committee
Passed a proposal to set the 2017 General Shareholders Meeting location, date, and other related issues
2017 proposal to report status of liability insurance for directors, supervisors, and managers

2016 proposal to report the board’s performance evaluation results and the status of ethical management

Passed the 2016 director/supervisor remuneration and employee remuneration proposals submitted by the
Remuneration Committee

Approved the company’s 2016 Financial Report (including the consolidated financial report)
Passed the company’s 2016 surplus profit distribution proposal

Passed proposals to modify terms in the Articles of Association and the Processing Procedure for Asset
Acquisition and Disposal

(10) Passed the company’s 2016 Internal Control System Announcement, which deems effective the company’s

(11)

Internal Control System Design

Passed a proposal to create the company’s Job Responsibilities and Regulations for Independent Directors and
the Board Performance Evaluation Protocols.

(12) Passed a proposal to modify and correct the company’s 2016 surplus profit distribution plan (list and assess

earned surplus, which is the same net amount as deduction of profits and losses)

(13) Passed a 2017 proposal to evaluate the independence of accountants in charge of drafting the company’s

financial report
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(14) Passed a 2016 proposal to apply for a line of credit at Chang Hwa Bank’s Nangang Branch.
(15) Passed a proposal to apply for a line of credit at Cathay United Bank
(16) Passed the 2017 Remuneration Adjustment Principles and the Managers’ Remuneration Adjustment Plan.

(17) Passed the 2016 Director/Supervisor remuneration and employee remuneration proposals submitted by the
remuneration committee.

(18) Passed a proposal to buy back the company’s stocks according to the Regulations Governing Share Repurchase
by Exchange-Listed and OTC-Listed Companies.

(19) Proposal to have the Board of Directors issue a statement on having taken the company’s financial status into
consideration and the fact that its capital will not be affected

(20) Passed the company’s 2018 Audit Plan
(21) Passed a proposal by subsidiary Box Technologies Limited to build its own internal control system

(22) Proposal to dispose of long-term equity investment: subsidiary company Fei-Syun investment, together with
subsidiary company Poindus System, became listed on the emerging stock market on December 25th, 2017 and
offered 401 Poindus stocks to be claimed by securities brokers

(23) Proposal to report buyback status of treasury stocks

(24) 2018 proposal to report status of liability insurance for directors, supervisors, and managers

(25) Passed the company’s 2018 Operation Plan proposal

(23) Passed the 2016 performance bonus (yearly bonus) proposal made by the Remuneration Committee

(24) Passed a proposal to apply for a line of credit at Chang Hwa Bank’s Nangang Branch for subsidiary company
Box Technologies Limited and to authorize the director of the board to handle the procedures, such as applying
and signing agreement

(25) Passed a proposal to apply for a line of credit at HNCB
(26) Proposal to cancel the company’s treasury stocks
(27) Passed a proposal to set the 2018 General Shareholders Meeting location, date, and other related issues

(28) 2017 proposal to report the board’s performance evaluation results and implementation status of ethical
management

(29) Passed the 2017 director/supervisor remuneration and employee remuneration proposals submitted by the
Remuneration Committee

(30) Approved the company’s 2017 Financial Report (including the consolidated financial report)
(31) Passed the company’s 2017 surplus profits distribution proposal

(32) Passed the company’s 2017 Internal Control System Announcement, which deems effective the company’s
Internal Control System Design

(33) 2016 proposal to report the board’s performance evaluation results and the status of ethical management

(34) Passed the 2017 director/supervisor remuneration and employee remuneration proposals submitted by the
Remuneration Committee

(35) Approved the company’s 2017 Financial Report (including the consolidated financial report)
(36) Passed the company’s 2017 surplus profits distribution proposal

(37) Passed a proposal to change the company’s accountants starting in the first quarter of 2018 as a result of of
KPMG?’s internal personnel adjustment

(38) Passed a proposal to re-elect the company’s directors

(39) Passed a proposal to terminate prohibitions/restrictions on new directors and their representatives participating
in competitive businesses.

(40) Passed a proposal to modify terms in the company’s Shareholders Meeting Protocols, Election Method of
Directors and Supervisors, Money Lending Procedures, Endorsement Guarantee Procedures, Processing
Procedure for Asset Acquisition and Disposal, Board Meeting Protocols, Job Responsibilities and Regulations
for Independent Directors, and Organizational Protocols of the Remuneration Committee.

(41) Passed a proposal to create new Organizational Protocols for the Audit Committee.

(42) Passed a proposal for the company’s 2018 General Shareholders Meeting to accept nomination of shareholders
holding 1% and more of the company’s shares as director candidates, and shareholders’ proposals

(43) Passed a proposal to modify terms in the company’s Articles of Association

3.3.12 Resignation or Dismissal of the Company’s Key Individuals, Including the Chairman,
CEO, and Heads of Accounting, Finance, Internal Audit and R&D
None
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3.4 Information Regarding the Company’s Audit Fee and Independence
3.4.1 Audit Fee

I. The payment for CPA and accounting firm of none audit fee / audit fee reached to 25% in 2017.
I1. Flytech did not change accounting firm in 2017 to annual report published date.
I11. Audit fee in 2017 decreased from 2016 and not reached to 15%.

Period Covered by
CPA’s Audit

KPMG Chang Huei Chen 2017.01.01~2017.12.31
KPMG

Accounting Firm Name of CPA Remarks

Shih Wei Ming 2017.01.01~2017.12.31

3.4.2 Replacement of CPA

Fee ltems | AuditFee | Non-audit Fee Total
Fee Range

Under NT$ 2,000,000 956,000 956,000
NT$2,000,001 ~ NT$4,000,000 3,775,000 3,775,000
NT$4,000,001 ~ NT$6,000,000
NT$6,000,001 ~ NT$8,000,000
NT$8,000,001 ~ NT$10,000,000
Over NT$100,000,000

NI WIN|F-

A. Regarding the former CPA

Replacement Date January 1, 2016

Internal restructuring at KPMG firm
Replacement reasons

and explanations

Parties
Describe whether the CPA The Company
Company terminated or Status

the CPA did not accept | Termination of appointment
the appointment

NA NA

No longer accepted
(continued) appointment NA NA

Other issues (except for
unqualified issues) in

the audit reports within |None
the last two years

Accounting principles or practices

Differences with the Disclosure of Financial Statements
company Yes -

- Audit scope or steps
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- Others

None v

Remarks/specify details:

Other Revealed None
Matters

B. Regarding the successor CPA

Name of accounting firm KPMG
Name of CPA Chang Huei Chen and Shih Wei Ming
Date of appointment Jan 1st, 2016

Consultation results and opinions on
accounting treatments or principles with
respect to specified transactions and the
company's financial reports that the
CPA might issue prior to the
engagement.

None

Succeeding CPA’s written opinion of
disagreement toward the former CPA None

3.4.3 Audit Independence

The Company’s Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and managers in charge
of its finance and accounting operations did not hold any positions in the Company’s independent
auditing firm or its affiliates during 2017.

None

3.5 Changes in Shareholding of Directors, Supervisors, Managers and Major Shareholders

Unit: Shares
2017 As of Apr. 30, 2018
. Pledged . Pledged
Title Name Holding | 4/ ding Holding Holding
Increase Increase
(Decrease) Increase (Decrease) Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)
Chairman Lam Tai Seng
. Wang Wei
Director Wei
: . Liu Chiu
Director/President Teno (23,400)*
Independent Director Chen Kuo Hong (118,740)*
Independent Director Hsieh Han Chang
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Supervisor Liaw Jui Tsung
Supervisor Tsay Wen Bin
Supervisor Tseng Ming Jen
Senior VP of Sales .
Center Lee Dong Ling
VP of Sales Center Shyu Jia Horng
AVP of Sales Center Hung Tung Chang
VP of RD Center Liu'Yun Ping
VP of Manufacturing Chuo Chun Hung
Center
AVP of
Administration Chan Yi Wen
Center
AVP of Finance Lee Mei Huei

Note: * Grant to children

3.5.1 Shares Trading with Related Parties
None

3.5.2 Shares Pledge with Related Parties
None



3.6 Relationship among the Top Ten Shareholders

As of 4/30/2018

Name and Relationship Between

Shareholding the Company’s Top Ten

Spouse’s/minor’s

Name Current Shareholding Shareholding Ky Nommeet Shareholders, or Spouses or | Remarks
rrangement | pelatives Within Two Degrees
Shares % Shares % Shares| % Name Relationship
. 16,217,505| 11.34 %| 11,040,443| 7.72% Wang Wei
Lam Tai Seng Wei Spouse
Wang Wei (11,040,443 7.72%| 16,217,505| 11.34 % .
Wei Lam Tai Seng Spouse
Franklin 5,722,753| 4.00 %
Templeton
Investment Fund
- Asia Small
Company Fund
Investment
Account

Cathay Life 5,098,993| 3.56 %
Insurance Co.,
Ltd.

Fubon Life 4,453,000] 3.11%
Insurance Co.,
Ltd.

Gite Investment | 4,158,253 | 2.91 %
Development
Co., Ltd.

Bida Investment| 3,840,925| 2.69 %
Development
Co., Ltd.

Feite Investment| 2,425,729 1.70 %
Co., Ltd.

Zhongchuan | 2,324,133| 1.63%
Investment
Development
Co., Ltd.

Invesco Fund - | 2,286,025| 1.60 %
Invesco Asia
Balanced Fund

3.7 Ownership of Shares in Affiliated Enterprises

None
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3.8 Statement of Internal Control

Flytech Technology Co., Ltd.
Statement of Internal Control System

Date: Mar 20" 2018
Based on the findings of a self-assessment, Flytech Technology Co., Ltd. (Flytech) states the
following with regard to its internal control system during the year 2017:
1. Flytech’s Board of Directors and Management are responsible for establishing, implementing, and
maintaining an adequate internal control system, and Flytech has established such a system. Our
internal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance over the effectiveness and
efficiency of operations (including profitability, performance, and safeguarding of assets), reliability,
timeliness, transparency of reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
2. An internal control system has its inherent limitations. No matter how perfectly designed, an
effective internal control system can only provide reasonable assurance of accomplishment the
objectives mentioned above. Furthermore, the effectiveness of an internal control system may be
subject to changes due to circumstances beyond control. Nevertheless, the internal control system of
Flytech contains self-monitoring mechanisms, and Flytech takes immediate remedial actions in
response to any identified deficiencies.
3. Flytech evaluates the design and operating effectiveness of its internal control system based on the
criteria provided in the “Regulations Governing the Establishment of Internal Control Systems by
Public Companies” (herein below, the “Regulations®). The criteria adopted by the Regulations
identify five components of managerial internal control: (1) control environment, (2) risk assessment,
(3) control activities, (4) information and communication, and (5) monitoring activities. Each
component further contains several items. Please refer to the Regulations for details.
4. Flytech has evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of its internal control system
according to the aforesaid criteria.
5. Based on the findings of the evaluation mentioned in the preceding paragraph, Flytech believes
that, on December 31, 2017, it has maintained, in all material respects, and effective internal control
system (that includes the supervision and management of subsidiaries), to provide reasonable
assurance over operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliability, timeliness, transparency of
reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
6. This Statement will be an integral part of Flytech’s Annual Report and Prospectus and will be
made public. Any falsehood, concealment, or other illegality in the content made public will entail
legal liability under Articles 20, 32, 171, and 174 of the Securities and Exchange Act.
7. This Statement has been passed by the Board of Directors in their meeting on March 20th, 2018,
with none of the five attending directors expressing dissenting opinions, and remainders all affirming
the content of this Statement.

Flytech Technology Co.,Ltd.

Chairman
Thomas Lam

President
James Liu
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IVV. Financial Statements

Independent Auditors” Report

To the Board of Directors

Flytech Technology Co., Lid:

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Flytech Technology Co.. Ltd. and its subsidiaries (the
“Group” ), which comprise the consclidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2018, and the

consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended,
and notes to the conselidated financial statements, incloding a swmmary of significant accounting policies.

In our opmion, the accompanying consclidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended m accordance with the Begulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Beports by Secuties Issuers and the Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFESs™), [nternational Accounting Standards (“LASs™). interpretations as well as related guidance
endorsed and issued mmbo effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Fepublic of China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Eegulations Govemning Anditing and Certification of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants and the anditing standards generally accepted in the Fepublic of
China. Cur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Aunditors’ Responsibilities for the
Aundit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of owr report. We age independent of the Group m
accordance with the Certified Public Accountants Code of Professional Ethics in Republic of China (the
“Code™), and we have fnlfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our opimion.

Eey Aundit Matters

Eey andit mafters are those matters that. in cur professional judsment, were significant m ow andit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our andit
of consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming owr opmion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate optnion on these matters.

Eey andit matters for the Group’ s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 are
stated as follows:

1. Valuation of inventories
Please refer to Note 4(h) “Inventories™ for the significant acconnting policies, Note 3(a) “Critical accounting

judgments and key sources of estimation vocertainty” for estimation uncertainty of mventory valuation, and
Note &(d) “Inventories™ for the related disclosures.
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Description of kev audit matter:

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Due to the rapid development of
technology and mnovation of production technology, the stocks for materials may become cbsolete and
cannot meet the market demand Fuorthermore, the product price may fluctate due to fierce market
competition Accordingly, the managsement need fo determune its net realizable valve at the end of the
reporting date based on its judgment and estimation to recogmize the possible write-down of inventories.
Therefore, the valuation of mventories has been identified as one of the key audit matters.

How the matter was addressed in our andit:

In relation to the key andit matter above, we have performed cerfain andit procedwes mclnding, among
others, obtaining the inventory valuation documentation to inspect whether inventories were measured in
accordance with the Group’ s accounting policies; obtaining the imventory aging report, amalyzing the
fluctuation of inventory aging and selecting samples to verify the acouracy of inventory aging classification;
and vnderstanding and testing the net realizable value of inwventories to evaluate the reasonableness of
inventory provisicms.

. Business Combination

Please refer to Note 4{f) “Business Combination™ for the significant accounting policies and Note 6(g)
“Business Combination” for the related disclosuges.

Description of kev audit matter:

The Group acquired 100% ownership of Adasyvs GmbH Elektromische Komponenten in 2017, To adopt the
accounting treatment of business combination, the management needs to determine the purchase price and the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities. The assessment i complex and mvolves significant
assumptions and estimation Accordingly, the assessment of business combination has been identified as one
of the key andit matters.

How the matter was addressed in owr andit:

In relation to the key andit matter above, we have performed cerfain audit procedwes including, ameng
others, reading the shage purchase agreement to understand its scope of acquisition and purchase price fracing
payments to bank statements; obtaining the purchase price allocation report with valnation of infangible
assets conducted by an external expert engaged by the management and anditing the acquired assets and
liabilities identified by the management incloding any fair valne adjush.uent at the aceuisition date. In doing
50, we have consulted internal valuation spema]m:s to assist us in evaluating the reasonableness of the
valuation method and key assumptions used. We have also confirmed that correct accounting treatment has
been applied and appropriate disclosures with respect to the aceuusition has been made.

. Impairment of Goodwill

Please refer to Note 4(m) ~ Impairment of non-financial assets” for the significant accounting policy on
goodwill impairment, Note 5(b) “Critical accounting judgments and kev sowrces of estimation uncertainty™
for estimation vncertainty of impairment of goodwill, and Note 6(g) “ Intangible assets™ for the related
disclosures.

Description of kev audit matter:

Goodwill arsing from acquisition of subsidianies are annually subject fo impairment test or at the time there
are mdications that goodwill may have been impaired The assessment of the recoverable amount of goodwill

involves management’s judzment and estimation. Accordingly, the assessment of imparrment of zoodwill has
been identified as one of the key andit matters.
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How the matter was addressed in onr andit:

In relation to the key andit matter above, we have performed certain audit procedwes including among
others, obtaining the assessment of assets impatrment provided by the management and inspecting whether all
assets subject to impairment test are included in the assessment; assessing the appropriateness of the valuation
model and key assumptions, including the disconnt rate and expected growth rate, used by the management in
measuring the recoverable amount; performing a sensitivity analysis of the key assumptions and results. In
addition to the above audit procedures, we have also inguired from a valvation specialist to evaluate the
appropriateness of the weighted-average cost of capital and its underlying assumptions; and assessed the
adequacy of the Group's disclosures with respect to the related information.

Oither Matter

Flytech Technology Co., Ltd. has additionally prepared its parent-company-only financial statements as of and
for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, on which we have issued an nngqualified audit opinion

Responsibiliies of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Eeports by Securities Issuers and
International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting standards, interpretation as well as related
guidance endorsed and issuved into effect by the Financial Supervizory Conunission of the BEepublic of China,
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material mizstatement, whether due to frand or error.

In preparing the consclidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to comtimme as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
has no realistic altermative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including the Audit Commuttee, are responsible for overseeing the Group’ s
financial reporting process.

Anditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material nusstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an anditor’s report that inchides
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a igh level of assurance, but is not a goarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the anditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China will always detect a material
muzstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arize from frand or error and are considered material if

mdividually or in the aggregate. thevy could reasonably be expected to inflnence the economic decisions of nsers
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an andit in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, we
exercised professicnal judsment and maintained professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Tdentified and assessed the nisks of matenal nusstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to frand or emor, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to those nisks, and obtain aundit
evidence that 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion The risk of not detecting a
material musstatement resulting from fraud 1s higher than for one resulting from error. as frand may imvolve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, o the override of internal control.
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2. Obtamned an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design andit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opimon on the effectiveness of the
Group’s intemal control.

3. Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies nsed and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

4. Concluded on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basts of acconnfing and, based
on the andit evidence obtained. whether a material wncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continme as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
nncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention m owr auditor’s repett to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements o1, if such disclesures are inadequate, to modify ouwr opinicn Cuor
conchisions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of owr auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may canse the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, inclnding
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a mannes that achieves fair presentation

6. Obtained sufficient appropriate andit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the Gronp audit. We remained solely responsible for our
andit opimon

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identified during owr andit.

We also provided those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters commmunicated with those charged with governance, we determined those matters that were of
meost significance in the audit of the consclidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key andit matters. We described these matters in our anditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when in extremely rare circomstances, we determined that a matter should not be
comimutcated in our report becanse the adverse consequences of doing so would reascnably be expected fo
cutweigh the public interest benefits of such commuenication.

The enpagement partners on the audit resulting in fhus mdependent auditors” report are Huei-Chen Chang and
Wei-Ming Shih.

EPMG

Taipei. Taiwan (Republic of China)
March 20, 2018

Motes to Eeaders

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated finsncizl posidon, Gnamcial
performance and cash flows in sccordance with the sccounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Bepublic of China snd
not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices fo audit such consclidsted financisl stafements are those
senerally accepied and applied o the Bepublic of China.

The anditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements are the English iranslation of the Chinese version prepared

znd nsed in the Pepublic of China. If there is any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretaton of the English and Chiness
lsmgmage suditors” report and consolidated financial stztements, the Chinese version shall prevail.
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(Englith Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and REeport Originally Issued in Chinsse)

FINTECH TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIAEIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2017 and 2016

(Exprezsed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Aszets
Current assefs:

110eH Cash and cash equivalents {note G(z))

1150-1170  Motes and accounts receivable, net (notas 6(c) and 3)

1303 Inventories {notes Gid) and 8)

1410-1470  Prepayments and other current assets {mote G(c))
1476 Other financizl assets — owrent (notes G(a) and &)

Total corrent assets

Non-current assets:

1600 Property, plant and equipment (note S(1))

1780 Intangible azsets (notes &() and (g))

1840 Deferred income tax assets (note &)

1915 Prepayments for equipment

1980 Other financizl assets — non-cument {notes §(a) and )

Total non-current assets
Total assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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December 31,2017  December 31, 201§
Amount % _ Amount T
$ 1796700 19 2257,734 37
1,301,562 23 1126040 18
B47.568 14 816996 13
47462 1 46341 1
20318 _ 2 131064 _ 2
4182710 69 4378175 _71
1207027 20 1,145,713 18
535467 9 587900 10
42301 1 515 -

5284 - 10129 -

78074 _1 51875 1
1868153 31 1873102 20
$__6.050863 100 6201367 100



(Englizh Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)

2100
2120

2150-2170
2200
2230
2250
2300

2570
2640
2670

3110
3200

3310
3320
3350
3400
3500

FIYTECH TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
December 31, 2017 and 2016

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Liahilities and Equity Amount %9 Amount %
Current liahalities:
Short-term borrowings (notes 6(h) and &) i 114,569 2 69,143 1
Financial habaliies at fawr value through prefit or loss — cwrent
(notes 6i(b) and (=)} 34,862 1 - -
Motes and accounts payable 771,024 13 724920 12
(Other payables (notes 6(e) and (q)) 288 609 5 258818 4
Current meome tax habilities 89 508 1 103,072 2
Provisions (pote 8(1)) 31,322 - 12,823 -
Oither cwrent habilites 32080 1 44516 __ 1
Total current liabilities 1382274 23 1.213.092 20
Noo-current liabilities:
Deferred income tax labilines (note 5(13) 70,892 1 77.505 1
Met defined benefit habilines (note 6(k)) 43,287 1 25411 -
(Other non-cwrrent liabilites (notes 6(2)) - — 31688 __ 1
Total non-current liabilities 114176 2 134604 __ 2
Total liabilities 1496453 _23 1347 696 22
Equity (notes 6(k), (1), (m) and (n)):
Common stock 1463683 24 1463683 24
Capital swplus 762,804 13 761,822 12
Retamed earmings:
Legal rezerve 841,757 14 733,576 12
Special reserve 22370 - - -
Unappropriated sarmings 1468367 24 1.572392 125
Oither equity (37,221) - (223700 -
Treasury sharas 285.953) _(5) - -
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company 4235807 _T0 4539103 _73
Meon-controlling mterests 318603 _ 5 324568 _ 3
Total equity 43554410 _73 4853671 _J8
Total liabilities and equity £ 6050863 100 6,201,367 100

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars . Except for Earnings Per Share)

Eevenne (notes §(p) and 14)
Cost of revenne (motes &{d), (f), (g3, {1}, (), (E), (n) and {q) and 12)
Gross profit
Operating expenses (notes 6(c). (f), (g), (), (k), (n) and (g), 7 and
1I):
Salling expenses
AdminisTaive expanses
Flesearch and development expenses

Operating income
Nop-operating income and loss (notes 6(e) and (r)):
Cither moome
Cither gains and losses
Finance costs

Income before income tax
Less: Income tax expense (nofe S(1))
Net income
Orther comprehensive income (notes &(k) and (T)):
Ttems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss :
Femeasurements of dafined benefit plans
Income tax related to ttems that will mot be reclaszified subseguently
o profit or loss

Items that may be reclassified subzequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translation of foreizn operations
Income tax related to items that may be reclassified subsequentdy to
profit or loss

Oither comprebhensive income for the year
Total comprebensive income for the year
Net income attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company
MHon-conmolling interests

Total comprehensive income atiribotable to:
Shareholders of the Company
Mon-controlling interests

Earmings per share (in New Taiwan dollars) (mote &(o)) -
Basic earmimgs par share
Diilmted earnings per share

See accompanyving notes to financial statements.
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{(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Isswed in Chinese)
FIYTECH TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

2017 Mil6
Amount ki Amonnt Uy
¥ 6565317 100 5,633,782 100
4.4621.114 70 3.730.003 ]
1.944 203 30 1,803 780 34
535,902 B 447 770 g
258,847 4 246 082 4
215,276 4 216,650 4
1.010.025 15 011.420 16
934178 14 DE2 360 18
12 300 - 13444
(110,865 (1) 0133
(38587 - {1 466%
(102424 (13 21,111
831,754 13 1,003 480 18
10:0.354 2 131.633 2
731,420 11 B71.847 16
2 405 - (2,572)
e 437
1.313 - {2.135)
(14,735 - (37,116} (1)
(14.7350 - {37.116) (1}
(13423 - {30251y _ {1}
5 717 908 11 B3l 506 15
1 738,368 11 881,816 1a
(6.948) - {0 0G0y
5 731420 11 B71 847 16
1 723,517 11 243 471 15
(5519 - {10,875
5 717 908 11 B3l 506 15
i £.06 6.02
5 203 500



(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statement: and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
FIYTECH TECHNOLOGY CO,,LTD, ANDITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

For the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016
{Exprezzed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Equity atiributable to shareholders of the Company

Retained earnings Total other equity interest
Foreign
CUITERCY Femeazurements Non-
Common Capital Legal Special Unappropriated tramslation  of defined benefit Treasury controlling
stock surplos TESEIVE TESETVE earnings Total differences plans Tuotal shares Total imterests Total equity
Balance at January 1, 2016 § 14463683 756,228 651,916 - 1,670,446 2,322 362 18,516 (2,541) 15975 - 4,558,248 336,407 4,804,655
Appropriation of earnings:

Legal resarve - - 101,650 - (101, 8560) - - - - - - - -

Cash dividends - - - - (878,210) (878.210) - - - - (878,210) - (878,210)
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries 5,504 - - - - - - - - 5,504 (5,504 -
Izsuance of stock from exercizs of employes

stock option - - - - - - - - - - - 25,620 15,620
Distribution of cash dividend by subsidiaries to

non-conelling interests rests - - - - - - - - - - - (346,920) (346,980)
Stock option compensation cost of subsidisry - - - - - - - - - - - 15890 15900
et income in 2016 - - - - 881,816 881.2816 - - - - 8281 816 (9,060) B71.847
Orther comprehensive income in 2016 - - - - - - (36210} (2.135) (38345 - (38345 (206) (39.251)
Total comprehensive income in 20146 - - - - 881 816 881 816 (36.210% (2.135) (38.345) - 543,471 (10.875) 832506
Balance at December 31, 2014 1,463,683 T61.822 753,576 - 1,572,392 2,325 968 (17.694) (4.676) (22,370) - 4,528,103 324,568 4,853,671
Appropriation of earnings:

Legal resarve - - 88181 - (88,181) - - - - - - - -

Special reserve - - - 22,370 (22,37T0) - - - - - - - -

Cash dividends - - - - (731.842) (731.842) - - - - (731,842 - (731,542)
Purchaza of reasury shares - - - - - - - - - (285,953) (285,953) - (285,053)
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries - 082 - - - - - - - - Q32 11,850 12,832
Distribution of cash dividend by subsidiaries to

non-conrelling interests rests - - - - - - - - - - - (12,204) (12,206)
Met income in 2017 - - - - 738,368 T3B.368 - - - - 738,368 (6,848) 731420
Other comprehensive income in 2017 - - - - - - (14.704) (147) (14.851) - (14.851) 1.420 {13.422)
Total comprehensive income in 2017 - - - - 738368 738388 (14704 (147) (14.851) - 723517 (5.5150 717008
Balance at December 31, 2017 §_ 1463 633 T6l.804 241 757 12370 1468 367 2,332 404 (31.308) (4.823) (37.211) (285.053) 4,235 507 318603 4,554,410

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statement: and Eeport Originally Iszued in Chinese)
FINTECH TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016
(Expreszed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

a7 20146
Cash flows from operating activities:
Income before income tazes 5 £831.754 1.003. 430
Adjustments for:
Depreciation LER 97,105
Amoriization 23,678 77,837
Provision for (reversal of) impaimment loss on accommis receivable 73 (2,597
Vahiation loss {gain) on Onancial assets and labilities at fair vahe
thromgh proft or loss, net 611 {37,097
Interast expense 3,850 1444
Intarast income (6.791) (9218}
Share-bazed compensation cost - 15,000
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equiproent 6,120 {43)
Unrealized exchange loss (zain) of confingent consideration S0 (5,050
Total non-cash proft and loss 121.156 135481
Changes in operating assets and lisbiliies:
HMotes and acoounts receivable, nat (261,244 191 803
Inventories 32 156 (17,823)
Prepayments and other curreat assets 8,265 11,1438
Nptas and accounts payable 15,950 0,419
Othar current lishilities 1.253 15,069
Crther pavables 8,260 (15,604
Provisions 18 450 482
Het defined benafif lishilities [2.307) {10.201%
Total changes in operating assets and liabiliges (177 968) 235293
Cash provided by operstons B4 042 1,375,254
Income taxes paid (140 974) {185 8482)
Net cash provided by operating activities FLLER: 1,188 392

Ses accompanyving notes to financial statements,
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)

FIYTECH TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the vears ended Decemhber 31, 2017 and 2016

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2017 2016
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - (1.662)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss - 161,938
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash acquired (18.998) (458.0635)
Proceeds from disposal of subsidianes (without losing its control) 12,832 -
Additions to property, plant and equipment (including prepayments for
equipment) (144.040) (87.654)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,933 421
Additions to intangible assets (4.100) (10,578)
Decrease (increase) in other financial assets (10,078} 19,316
Interest received 7.100 7.440
Net cash used in investing activities (155.301) (368.844)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 34232 (51.445)
Cash dividends (731.842) (878.210)
Proceeds from exercise of employee share options - 25,620
Payments to acquire treasury shares (285.953) -
Cash dividends paid to non-controlling interests (12.296) (36.980)
Interest paid (4.000) (1.325)
Net cash nsed in financing activities (D00 855 (942 340
Effects of foreign exchange rate changes {9.741) (33.267)
Net decrease in cash and cash eguivalents (460,935) (156,059)
Cash and eash equivalents at beginning of vear 2257734 2413793
Cash and cash equivalents at end of vear ] 1,796,799 2,257,734

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Independent Auditors® Eeport

To the Board of Diirectors

Flytech Technology Co., Lid:

Opinion

We have mdifed the parent company only Snancial statements of Flytech Technmology Co., Lid.  (the
“Company™), which comprise the parent company only balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2014, and
the parent company only statements of comprebensive income, changes in equity and cash Sows for the years
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, inclnding a summeary of sienificant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompamying parent company ooly Snancisl stmtements pressnt fairly, in all material
respects, the parent company only financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2017 and 2014, and i
finanrial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the Fegulations Governing
the Preparation of Financial Fepors by Securites Tssuers.

Basis for Orpinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Resulations Governing Aunditing snd Certification of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants and the aunditing standards generally accepted in the Fepublic of
China. Cur responsibilities under those standards are further described i the Anditors” Responsibilites for the
Awdit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements saction of our report. We are independent of the
company in accordance with the Certified Public Accountants Code of Professions] Ethics in Fepoblic of Ching
(the “Coda™), and we have flfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We bealisve
that the audit evidence we have obtained iz sufficient and appropriats to provide a basis of our opinion.

Koy Andit Matters

Eev audit matters are those matters that, in our professional jud pment, were significant in our andit of the parent
company only fimancial statements of the cwrent period. These matiers were addressed in the context of our
sudit of financial statements as a whole, and n forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinicn oo these matters.

ey audit matters for the Company”s financial statements for the yesr ended Decamber 31, 2017 are stated as
follows:

1. Vamation of mventories
Plaase rafar to Mots 402 “Ioventories”™ for the significant accounting policies, Mote 5(a) “Critical accounting

jndzments and key sources of estimation uncertainny” for estimation uocertaintny of mventory valuation and
Mote &(d) “Toventories™ for the ralated disclosures.
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Drascription of key andit maties:

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable walus. Dme to the rapid development of
technology and innovation of production technolozy, the stocks for materials may become obsolete and
cannot meet the market demand Furthermors, the product price may flucteste dus to fierce market
competidon. Accordingly, the management need to determine its net realizable value at the end of the
repording date based on its judzment and estimaton to recogmize the possible write-down of ioventories.
Therefore, the valustion of imveniories has been identified as one of the key audit mattars,

In relation to the key audit mater above, we have performed certain aundit procedures including, samong
others, obtzining the inventory valuaton docnmeniation o inspect whether ioventories were messured in
accordance with the Company’ s accounting policies; obiaining the ioventory aging report, analyzing the
fluciuation of ioventory aging and selecting samples fo venfy the acouracy of mventory aging classificaton;
and understzndimg and tesdng the net rezlizable valne of inventories to evaluate the ressonableness of
inventory provisions.,

. Inwestments: in subsidiaries

Pleace refer to Mote 4(h) “Investments in subsidiaries” for the significant accounting policies and Mote &)
“Business Combination™ for the related disclosures.

Drescription of key andit matter:

The subsidiary of the Group, Poindus Systems: Corporagon, acquired 100% ownership of Adasys GmbH
Elekironische Eomponenten m 2017, To adopt the scoounting frextment of business combination the
management needs to determine the purchase price and the fair value of the identifizble zsssts and liabiliges.
The asseszment 1s complex and involves significant assumpiions and estimation. Accordingly, the assessment
of imvestments in subsidiaries has besn identified as one of the key sudit matters.

In relation to the key sudit matter above, we have performed certain andit procedures including. smong
others, reading the share purchsse agreement to understand ifs scope of acquisition and purchsse price;
fracing payments to bank statements; obtaining the purchase price allacaton report with valnation of
intangible assets conducted by an external expert engaged by the manazement sand sudifing the acquired
azseis and liabilities identified by the management inchiding any fair value adjustment at the acquisideon date
In doing =0, we have consulted internal valiation specialists to assist us i evalnaimg the reasonsblensss of
the valusfion methed and key assumptions used. We have also confirmed that comrect accounfing westment
has been applied and appropriate disclosures with respact to the acguizition has bean made.

. Impaiment of Goodwill included in invesonents in subsidisries

Plegse rafer to Mowe 4(1) “ Impaimment of non-financial assets™ for the sigmiScant acoounting policy om
goodwill mpaimment, Mote 5(b) “Cotcal sccouniing judzments and key sources of estimation uncerizinty™
for estimation uncertainty of impaimment of gpoodwill, snd Note 6(e) “Intangible assets™ for the related
disclosures.

Drescription of key andit marier:
Crppdwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries are included in invesimenis in subsidiaries annually subject
to impairment test or at the time there are indications that gesdwill may have been impaired. The assessment

of the recovershle amount of goodwill invelves mansgement’s judsment and estimation. Accordingly, the
assessmient of impairmment of goodwill has been identfed 22 one of the kay andit mafters.
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How the matter was addressed in our andit:

In relation to the key sudit matter sbove, we have performed certain andit procedures including. smong
others, obtzining the ascessment of assels impaimment provided by the manazement and mspecting whether all
assefs subjact to impairment test are mclnded in the asssssment assessing the sppropriateness of the valnation
madel and key assumptions, inchiding the discount rate and expected srowth rate. used by the manssement in
messuring the recoverable anount; performing a sensitivity anslysis of the key assurnptions snd results. In
addifion to the above mudit procedures. we have also ingquired fromn & valnation specialist to evaloste the
sppropriateness of the weighted-averaze cost of capital and it wnderlying assumptions; and assessed the
adeguacy of the Company”s disclosures with respeact to the related information.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the parent company only
Financial Statements

MManagement i= respomsible for the preparation snd fair presentstion of the parent compamy only finamcial
staterments in accordance with Fegpuladons Governing the Preparastion of Financial Peports by Securides Tssners,
and for such imtermal confrol as manapement detenmines is necessaTy to enable the preparstion of parent
company only financial statements that are free from materizsl misstatement, whether due to frand or emor.

In preparings the parent company oaly financial statements, managsment is responsible for assessing the
Cornpany’s abiliny to confinue as 3 going concern, disclosing, as spplicable, martters related to going concem and
nsing the going concermn basis of acconnting unless managemeni either imends to liquidste the Company or to
Cegse pperations, of bas no realistc altemative but 1o do so.

Those charged with govermance, inchuding the Aundit Commities, are responsible for oversesing the Company’s
financial repoTiing process.

Anditor’s Eesponsibilities for the Andit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements

Crur objectves are to obtan reasonshle assurance about whether the parent company only financial statements as
g whaole ars fres from materiz]l misstaternent, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an suditor’s report that
mclwdas our opinion Fessonable assurance is & high level of sssursnce, but is not 2 suarantee that an sudic
conductad in accordance with the suditing standards generally accepted in the Bepublic of Chins will always
detect 3 material missttement when it exists. Disstatements can arise fTom Tand or error and are considered
materizl if, mdividually or in the aggregate. they conld ressonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users aken on the basis of these parent company only fnancizl statemsnts.

As part of an sudit in accordance with awditing standards geperally accepted in the Pepublic of China, we
exercised professipnal juderment and maintsinad professional skepticizm throughout the audit We also;

1. Ideatified and assesced the misks of material misstatement of the pareni company only financial siatements,
whether due to frand or emor, desizn and perform sudit procedores respomsive fo those nsks, and obfzin audit
evidence that is suficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opmion The sk of not detecting a
muzterial misstatement resulting from frand is higher than for one resalting from emor, as frand may mvalve
collusion forgery, inbentionsl omissions, mistepresentations, or the override of infernal confral.
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2. Obtaimed an understanding of internal comtrol relsvant to the swdit in order to design andit procedures that ares
sppropriafe in the cironmstances, bat nof for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal contmol.

3. Evalated the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by manssement.

4 Coocluded on the appropriatensss of managemant’s use of the going concemm basis of accomniing and. based
on the andit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertzinty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as 2 going concern. If we conclude that 3 material
uncertainny exists, we are required to draw amention in our suditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
parent company only financial statements or, if such disclosntes are nadeqoate, fo modify our opinion. Char
conchusions are based on the andit evidence obtained up to the date of our anditor’s report. However, future
events or condifions may canse the Company to cesss to continue 35 3 Zoing CODCETH

5. Evahated the owverall presentstion. siruchire and content of the parent company only finsncis] statemments,
including the disclosures, and whether the parent company only Snancial statements reprasent the underlying
fransaciions and events in 3 manner that achieves fair presentation

We commmmicated with those charged with govemance regarding, among other mattsrs, the planned scope and
dming of the sudit and significant andit findings, mcluding amy siznificant deficiencies in internal comtrol that
we identified donng our andit

We also provided those charged with sovernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding indspendence, and to communicate with them all relationchips and other maters that
may ressonably be thonzght to bear on our indspendence. and where applicable, related safegnards.

From the maters communicated with those charged with governsnmcs, we determined thoss matters that were of
most signifcance in the andit of the parent company only fSnsncial statements of the cwrrent peried and are
therefore the key andit matters. We described these matiers im our suditor’ s report unless law or rezulation
precludss public disclosure about the mattsr or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determinsd that a
matter should not be commumicated in our report becsuse the adverse conseguences of domgz so would
reazonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefiis of such communication.

The sngagement parmers oo the andit resuliing in this independent suditors’ report are Huei-Chen Chang snd
Wei-Ming Shih.

EPMG

Taiped, Tatwan (Fepublic of China))
Mharch 20, 2018

Nohes o Beaders

The accompanying financial statemwents are imtended only to present the finamcial position, financial perfommeemce and cach flows @
accordance with the accowmting principles amd practices guncmally accapted in the Reopublic of China a=md net thesws of any othar
jeriadictions. The standards, procedurss 2nd practices to andit such Snancial staterseets ame thowe genarally accepted and applizd in the
Ragublic of China.

The aaditors” report and the accompamying fnancial statements are the Exglich mamlation of the Chingse vemion prepamd and mwed i

the Bopublic of China I them iz aoy conflict betwesa, or any difference in the Wmbarpretation of the English amd Chizmess langnage
anditors” report and fnancial sixemeant, the Chinewe vemion shall provail
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(English Translation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Repart Originally Issned in Chinese)
FILYTECH TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.

Balance Sheet:

December 31, 2017 and 2016

(Expressed in Thouzands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Aszets
Current assefs:
1100 Cash and cash equivalents
1150-1170  MNotes and accounts receivable, nst
1180 Accoumes receivable from related partiss
130X Inventories
1410-1470  Prepayments and ather cument assets
Total current assets
Non-carrent assets:
1350 Investments accounted for using equity methad
1&00 Property, Plant and equipment
1780 Infampible assets
1840 Deferred incoms fax assats
1815 Prepayments for eguipment
1580 Other financial assets-non-cument
Total non-current assefs
Tatal assets

94

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2014
Amonnt il Amonnt il
§ 1330547 2 1,750.861 32
186,226 15 B43.832 15
213491 4 113,726 2
250,207 il 404 368 o
MT2 1 26543 1
28333 55 3,237,330 30
1.136.284 12 1172735 12
1.151.134 23 1081485 2
6,185 - £534 -
11,140 - 20485 -
1566 - 10,129 -
2283 - 435 -
: i”:.. E'Il"\- ii 11 T Jl
5 5153805 100 531 103 100



(English Translation of Parent-Company-Ooly Financial Statements and BEeport Originally Isswed in Chinese)
FIYTECH TECHNOLOGY OO, LTI

1120
1150-2170
11E0
100
Xsn
x50
2300

2570
2640
1381

il1a
3200

EENS]
3320
3350

3500

Balance Sheets (Continued)
December 31, 2017 and 2016

(Expressed in Thouzands of New Tatvwan Dollars)

Liabilities and Equity

Current Habilities:
Financial libilites at fair valus through profit o loss

Motes and accounts payable
Arcounts payabls to related parties
(Otiher payables
Current income tay libilities
Provisions
Other current liabikities

Total corrent liabikities

Non-carrent labilities:

Dieferred income tax Habilioes

Net defined benafit liabilities

Chiher non-curment liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Equity:

Common stock
Capital surplas

Femmed samings:

Legzal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings

Cither equity
Treasury shares

Tatal equity

Tatal liabilities and equity
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December 31, 2017

December 31, 2016

A mount i

5 33239 1
5riTad 1
7318
206,109
68,742
11619
17933

B&E. 726

L=

|-—-'-—-4"

12,891
16,450

40,342

————

218088 _1

' '
I'_.I —

==

1263683 12

TaLE 15
B41.757 16
i m -

1.468.367 10
@r.en (O
(285.853) _(5)
4235507 8

5 :-il.."i..'riﬁi!i'.."i ﬂ

572636 10
9,247
209,329
95,058
12455
19818
012643 1

————

|"l-l-l--'

L=

27,358
25411

—L0EE
84,457

——

1003100 _1

L -

==

1463683 2
761,822 14

753376 14
1572392 I8
2x37) -
420003 8

EE3T 03 100
L



(Epglizh Tramslation of Parent-Company-Onoly Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chimese)
FINTECH TECHNOLOGY CO,, LTD,

Statements of Comprehenzive Income
For the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016
(Expressed in Thousands of New Tatwan Dollars , Except for Earnings Per Share)

4000
50040

5010

5104
G200
G300

7018
7020
050

7375

750

&340
23681
2399

o750
Qa50

2017 20146
Amonni By Amionmt by
Bevenne % 4580500 100 43535778 100
Cast of revenne 3193625 70 I O0RB02E 44
izroas profit before unrealized gross profit 1387265 30 L34B750 34
Unrealized (realized) gross profit (1.689) - 1760 -
Cross profit 1388952 _ 30 1544900 _ 34
Oiperafing eTpenses:
Selling expensas 153,314 3 134.940 i
Administrative expenses 105,374 3 134,583 E]
Fesearch and development expenses 194757 4 189051 4
Total operafing eTpenses 453447 0 47B674 10
Operating income 035,507 20 0GR 316 4
Nop-operating income and loss:
Crber income 4874 - 467 -
(rther gains and losses (BE120y (2) 19,483 -
Finance costs (65 - 48 -
Share of loss of subsidianss accounted for under egoity method (22407 - (006800 ()
(1058047 _ {3} (570 _ O
Income before income tax 229,508 1 1,003,738 2
Less: Income fax expense 41 3340 3 111923 i
Nef income 738 368 L 231816 _ 19
Oiher comprehensive income:
Ttems that will not be reclas=ified subzequently to profit ar loss :
Pemeazurements of defined bensfit plans (1,289 - 257 -
Share of remeasurements of defined benefit plans of associates
accoanted for under equity methad 1,411 - - -
Income % subsidianes related to fems that will not be reclassifisd
subsequenily o profit or loss 321 - 237 -
a4n - 2135 -
Ttems that may be reclassified subsequently to profif or lass:
Exchangs differences on ranslation of foreign operations (14,7047 - BF620 -
Incoms tax related to itemns that may be reclassified subsequantly to
profit ar loss - - .
(14.704) _ - (382000 -
Other comprehensive income for the vear (14 831} _ - [3B.345) _ -
Total comprebensive income for the vear 5 73517 16 43471 19
Earnings per share {in New Taiwan dollars): - - - —
Basic eamings per shars 3 5.06 6.02
Diluted eamings per share 5 5.03 5409
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Balance at January 1, 2016
Appropriation of earnings:
Lezal resarve
Cash dividends
Chanpes in ownership mierests in subsidianes
Met income in 2016
(Crther comprehensive income in 2015
Tofal comprehensive income m 2016
Balance at December 31, 2016
Appropriation of earnings:
Legal resarve
Special reserve
Cash diwidends
Purchass of measury shares
Difference between consideration and camying amount of subsidiares
acquired or disposed
Met income in 2017
(Orther comprehensive ncome in 2017
Total comprehensive income in 2017
Balance at December 31, 2017

Hotes

(English Translaton of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Report Originally Issned in Chinese)

FINTECH TECHNOLOGY CO,, LTI,
Statements of Changes in Equity
For the year: ended December 31, 2017 and 2016
{(Expressed in Thousands of New Tarwan Dollars)

Retained earnmings

Total other equity interest

respectvely, recognized as cost of revenue or operating expenses in the statements of comprehenzive income.
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Foreign
COITEnCy Remeasurements
Capital Spedial Unappropriated tramslation  of defined benefit Treasary
Common stock sarplos Lezal reserve TESETTE retained earminss Total differemces ns Total chares Total eguity
¥ 1,463,683 756,228 651,915 - 1,670,444 1,322,362 18,516 2,541) 15973 - 4,338,248
- 101,560 - (101, 560) - - -
- - - (878,210) (B78.210) - (BTE.210)
3584 - - - - - 5,504
- - - 881,815 881,815 - - 281,816
- - - - - (35210 (2.135) (38.345) (38.345)
- - - - 881 815 881,815 (36.210) (2.135) (38.345) 43471
1,463 683 761,822 53,576 - 1,572,392 1,325 068 (17.594) (4,674) (22.370) 4,519,103
- B8,181 - (B%,181) - -
- - 22,370 [22,370) - - -
- - - {731,842) (731,842) - - (731,841}
- - - - - - (285.933) (285.933)
082 - - - - - 982
- - - 738,368 738,368 - - 738,368
- - - - - (14.704) (147} (14,851 (14,851}
- - - - 738 368 738 368 (14.704) (147 (14 851 713,517
§ 1.463 683 T2 804 841 757 22370 1 468 367 2332 404 {32 398) (4.823) {37.221) (285 953) 4,235 807

Faor the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2014, the Company estimated its remnumeration to employees amounting to $49,316 and $75,000, respectively, and the remuneration to directors and supervisors both amounting to $3,200,



(English Tramskation of Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Beport Originally Issned in Chinese)
FINTECH TECHNOLOGY C0O., LTD.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the vear: ended December 31, 2017 and 2016
(Expressed in Thousand: of New Taiwan Dollars)

w17 2016
Cash flows from operating activities:
Income before income tazes ¥ £19.508 1,003,739
Adjustments for:
Ciepreciation 81.751 87402
Amortization 4901 7404
Prowision for (Feversal of) impamment loss oo accounts receivable 537 (113}
Valnation zain on financial assets and liabilitiss at fair vahe throngh
profit or loss, net (3.054) (37,842)
Infersst expense [<11] 48
Inferest Incoms (2.926) (4,720}
Share of lozs of subsidianes accounted for under eguity methed 12407 20,689
Loss (Zain) on dispesal of propernty, plant and equipmert 1,150 (411)
Loss (zain) on dispesal of nvesmmenis accounted for using eguity
method 413 -
Unrzalized (realized) gross profit on sales to subsidiaries i[1.680) 1,760
Unr=alized exchange loss (gain) of contingent consideration 200 (6, 061)
Total mon-cash profit and loss 104056 138143
Chanzes in operating assefs and liabilities:
Mptes and accounis receivable, net 57068 35,585
Accounts recenvable from related parties (110.765) (24,237}
Invemtories 15141 12,140
Prepayvments and other currsnt assats 1,791 3367
Mpies and accounts payabls (498400 45,380
Accounts pavable to related partiss (1.928) (331)
Ciher pavables (10.7315) 1
Prowvisions 154 114
Cribar current liabilities 1.906) L172
Wet defined benefit liabilitss (B30 (10,201}
Total changes n operating assets and liabiitss (019207 81,208
Cash provided by operations 241,825 1,224,180
Income tanss paid (1321.436) [158,982)
Net cash provided by operating activities 720380 1045, 188
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{(English Translation of Farent-Company-Only Financial Statements and Report Originally Issned in Chinese)
FIYTECH TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.

Statements of Cash Flow: (Continued)
For the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016
(Expressed in Thousand: of New Taiwan Dollars)

017 16
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of invesmments accounted for nsing equity method - (471,90
Proceeds from disposal of invesiments accounted for using equity method 2918 -
Additions to propenty, plant and equipment (inchiding prepayments for
eruipment) (134,445 (79,310)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.178 411
Additions fo miangible assetz (2,632) (7,054)
Dlecreass (morsaze) in other fmancial assefs (1,798} 95,202
Interest recemved 2926 4 215
Nef cash nsed in investing activities (131540 (437,738
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash dividends (731.842) (378,210
DPayments to acguire reasury shares (185.933) -
Intarest paid (66) (48)
Nef cash nsed in financing activities (L017.861) (B78 258)
Net decrease in cash and cach equivalents (419.314) (270, 204)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear 1,759,861 2,030,667
Cash and cash eguivalenis at end of vear 5 1230547 1,758 841
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